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TATIRT
JNPT

AT | g 9o
PART | : BALANCE SHEET

(131 Bt # / Amount in Rs)

farazor et 31-03-2015 & IR | 31-03-2014 B IFAR
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31-03-2015 | AS ON 31-03-2014

. Af9ai & @/ SOURCES OF FUNDS

IRfea fAfern ga sifere

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1

GoiTa afRferd e

CAPITAL RESERVES 36,083,168,567 33,012,568,567
o JRferd e

REVENUE RESERVES 2,251,513,116 1,506,867,430

gifafde m=ferd et
STATUTORY RESERVES 14,726,147,546 3,838,245,162

IR IRfET fAfer

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 10,129,588,419 19,271,801,025
63,190,417,647 57,629,482,184
zur fAfeai
LOAN FUNDS 2
STHT 0T
SECURED LOANS 413,196,000 413,196,000
IARBRT 0T
GOVERNMENT LOANS
413,196,000 413,196,000

IMRARTT TR a1 (Frae)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 5 1,443,822,599 1,024,838,126

At & g 9
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 65,047,436,246 59,067,516,310
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(1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

fararzor IRt 31-03-2015 & IR | 31-03-2014 B AR
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON31-03-2015 | AS ON 31-03-2014
II. ffera &1 Suar

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

faerar aRwreafrdi | FIXED ASSETS 3

wee &S | GROSS BLOCK 30,053,344,695 17,728,151,283
HeTd & FeUEr | Less: DEPRECIATION 6,693,365,710 6,298,768,174
fiyger e / NET BLOCK 23,359,978 984 11,429,383,109

=], YSIRTd B
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

fA.9.2. yaTcel @1 9iY MU SIS
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

faa91 /INVESTMENTS
oA a2 / CURRENT INVESTMENTS

o] Efy & fder
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

IRART B gRa=fl
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

gauE 9fgEfadie sk g IifiH
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES:

fraen R gyd @&t
INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

axq gt / INVENTORIES
foger fafaer =& /NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

1,076,771,182

580,000,000

B3 Y 9 Y (dbi B Aafd SH [A<ET Afd)
CASH & BANK BALANCES (including TDR with banks)

01 Ud 3AfUH / LOANS & ADVANCES

1,935,075,726
169,807,891

6,061,128,056

31,212,202,525
23,222,958,766

24,436,750,166

354,437,058

580,000,000

62,601,172,964

11,945,653,012

23,375,036,121

372,613,317

550,000,000

550,000,000

1,766,188,183
158,003,618

5,430,095,858

26,834,501,409
20,456,699,101

54,645,488,169
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(1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faa=or
PARTICULARS

gt

SCHEDULE

31-03-2015 B IITAR
AS ON 31-03-2015

31-03-2014 B IR
AS ON 31-03-2014

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 7
gHE IIaTq / CURRENT LIABILITIES
fafqer @™ / SUNDRY CREDITORS

JIRI 7Y M Ul DI <F ARy
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

3| yerar et / ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC.
Arg¥d < / ACCRUED EXPENSES

AT TSl fbg 9T WR < 8
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

3,156,654,553

3,395,264
1,131,508,783

731,696,330

475,412

graen= / PROVISIONS:

@RI 24 / FOR TAXATION

F[A IIAE YOG TI qr@aY™=

Gl ITaeT™ HAG =g / TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION

17,901,193,600

5,023,730,343

17,901,193,600

2,968,852,278

4,696,676
908,911,326

535,803,372

475,399

4,418,739,052

15,456,882,246

15,456,882,246

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISION 22,924,923,943 19,875,621,298
fAae o= uRewafat /| NET CURRENT ASSETS 39,676,249,021 34,769,866,871
fAférdi &1 1 SuART / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 65,047,436,246 59,067,516,310
@Bl Hifadt / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
@i R fewforat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25
S A IR god U3 &1 g ifae fRww |
The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

g— /[ Sd- g /Sd-

(. &. a1 /A. K. BOSE)

TRl 7= seEe () /CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/

| 3|

(fIke1 s%1e | NEERAJ BANSAL)
Y aTeRter / CHAIRMAN Il
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TATIRT
JNPT

AT |l I a2aT o1 oEr
PART Il : PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(R1fer Ut # / Amount in Rs)

faa=o Al [31.03.2015 1 WA a9 B1.03.2014 1 T I

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

34 / Income

o UEXT Ud HSRU YR
Bulk Handling and Storage Charges 8 63,195,450 54,074,330

FHTR TSR U4 HSRUT TR
Container Handling and Storage Charges 9 4,199,055,841 3,319,797,683

ESERCRICIR LIRS

Port and Dock Charges 10 2,622,280,315 2,075,925,305
Estate Rentals 1" 965,875,838 928,848,423
13ET ThT A M

Income from Bot Contracts 12 7,230,371,788 7,074,277,312
AT 31 | Operating Income - (& /A) 15,080,779,231 13,452,923,053

g | Expenditure

o UE¥aT Ud HSRU
Bulk Handling and Storage 13 78,843,952 83,169,559

HSTR UB¥dd Ud SR

Container Handling and Storage 14 2,770,967,261 2,596,425,558
CSERCRICIC )

Port and Dock Expenditure 15 1,100,698,686 886,915,804
Yol SR

Railway Workings 16 12,141,823 12,141,823
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SATIRT
JNPT
(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)
fae=on I [31.03.2015 1 T a9 B1.03.2014 1 IS
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
f_Tq A g va wam
Rentable Land and Building 17 527,351,349 433,986,508
13N TP W Y
Expenditure on Bot Contracts 18 743,324,261 622,423,768
TEEd U AT T
Management and General Administration 19 1,481,803,106 1,475,200,855
JATeT1a <44 | Operating Expenditure - (= /B) 6,715,130,438 6,110,263,875
JATe1a JIfAAY (1=a-&) | Operating Surplus - (C =A- B) 8,365,648,793 7,342,659,178
Sirs : fa< va fafay ema (@) /
Add : Finance and Miscellaneous Income - (D) 20 3,013,273,963 3,524,300,049
Hely : fo< ud fafdy =g (3) /
Less : Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure - (E) 21 2,938,684,703 3,112,432,471
Tel : Fad qd *afd iR (8) /
Less : Net Prior Period Charges (F) 22 16,006,762 83,921,943
PR qd 14 Ud INIYRY 7S (\ = T + 9-9-9) [
Profit Before Tax and Extra-ordinary Item-(G=C+D-E-F) 8,424,231,291 7,670,604,812
g1y : BRI %@ PIECIE!
Less : Provision for Taxation - (31/H ) 23
A B
Current Tax 2,444,311,354 2,554,188,811
JMRRIRTT B
Deferred Tax 418,984,473 53,049,764
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A YR
JNPT
(1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)
faa=o SIPREE (31.03.2015 1 wHTE ¥ 31.03.2014 B T a9
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE | Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
P D IE ¥ (€= - 9)
Profit After Tax - (I1=G-H) 5,560,935,464 5,063,366,237
AR AE (3)
Extra-ordinary Item (J)
Faa @ (8.=T3 )
Net Profit (K=1-J) 5,560,935,464 5,063,366,237
SIS HATThRT A 3 meRa <fdr
Add: Amount Withdrawn from Welfare Fund 3,050,731 1,518,913
SIS« eraava (g | smeRd i
Add: Amount Withdrawn from Infrastructure Reserve 150,000,000
faf=imi 2q o Suete afd
Total Amount Available for Appropriations 5,563,986,194 5,214,885,150
fafs=at / Appropriations
Reserve for Development, Repayment of Loans & Contingencies
st &t
Interest Earned 50,670,929 16,926,865
HIATaRa &
Profit Transferred 923,692,970 586,346,402
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(131 Fu=t §/ Amount in Rs)

faa=o SIPREE (31.03.2015 1 wHT a9 B1.03.2014 P FATK I
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Yoira uResafial & afoRames,

gate ua anygfAastaxer 7 iRfda fAfd
Reserve for Replacement, Rehabilitation &
Modernisation of Capital Asset

JrfoTd &aret / Interest Earned 40,326,295 12,030,274
IM=ralRka <1 / Profit Transferred 934,037,604 591,242,992
MRS FR=AT B 3MRIEr A / Infrastructure Reserve 2,867,561,979 3,030,450,494

fedeR Hrae smRfera & / Debenture Redemption Reserve - -

HHAN! Hedror S / Employees Welfare Fund 3,050,731
518,913

g fafS=ie/ Total Appropriations 4,819,340,509 4,238,515,941 |
| STRfea A # rAaRa ey
Profit Transferred to General Reserve 744,645,686 976,369,210
@Y it / Accounting Policies 24

S UITACLOUTIS

N
(3]

SR T rgferdt @ ud B ordl & B e |

g— /Sd- g— /Sd-
(. &. a1 /A. K. BOSE) (fIke1 s%1e | NEERAJ BANSAL)
TRl 7= seEe () /CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/ o) o1l | CHAIRMAN Ifc

|7 |
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qel—uA Cil &ﬂﬁﬁ“ﬂf | SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IAI—1 : 31, 914, 2015 & IFAR AR e va aiferery /
SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2015
(R1f9 B9gl #/ Amount in Rs)

=1 arfara Y | OTHER RESERVES

faa=or |
PARTICULARS

QT |
TOTAL

gofhra
aRfara ey /
CAPITAL
RESERVES

NATHT
aRfara ey /
GENERAL
RESERVES

HHAr
Heaorery fafer |
EMPLOYEE
WELFARE FUND

fed=r A==
srfera ey /
DEBENTURE
REDEMPTION
RESERVE

®/A YRf® ST | OPENING BALANCE
@B Wis /ADD

IORT oI & RRAART [
TRANSFERRED FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT
YoiTa aRferd e & weriiaRor /
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM

CAPITAL RESERVE

MRS AT B MRferT fHfer

3 ZerieaRer /| TRANSFERRED FROM
INFRASTRUCTURES RESERVE

YOI 20T &l e il |

REPAYMENT OF CAPITAL DEBT

A RIS A | IR /
TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL RESERVE

TSI TG IR—IIoT g/
PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

57,629,482,184

5,563,986,194

12,009,774,585

3,070,600,000

33,012,568,567

3,070,600,000

1,091,171,430

744,645,686

2,500,000

3,050,731

413,196,000

AT (T = H+@) | TOTAL (C=A+B)

78,273,842,963

36,083,168,567

1,835,817,116

5,550,731

413,196,000

°/D =< /LESS

IiaRe Rfera fAferat/er=r xem=raver/
INTER & RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
YoirTd 9T (@1eT foar T/ |wArnfr) /
CAPITAL DEBT REPAID/ADJUSTED

IS TG IR—JTSHT 20 [
PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

Td Mgt Bq SRfara fAfer #
ROITIANT /

TRANSFERRED TO RES. FOR REPL. REHAB.
& MODER. OF CAPITALASSETS

o ofl § wRIiaRa /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT
= SrRferd fAfSr # ver=aRd /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

3,070,600,000

12,009,774,585

3,050,731

3,050,731

i1 (&) TOTAL (D)

15,083,425,316

3,050,731

4 [E3d A9 (A = T — H)
CLOSING BALANCE (E=C - D)

63,190,417,647

36,083,168,567

1,835,817,116

2,500,000

413,196,000

| 10|
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Jel—uA Cl (’ﬂiﬁﬁrﬂf | SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IAI—1 : 31, 919, 2015 & IFAR AR e va arferery /
SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2015

(1% B9hl #/ Amount in Rs)

wifafere sm=féra fiferat | STATUTORY RESERVES

GSITd K0T B e/
REPAYMENT OF CAPITAL DEBT

T STRIET fAfer | wereaRer [
TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL RESERVE

IISTHT Ud IR—ATo g/
PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

faazor Ricaen b I ERAR N o A & STRiE
PARTICULARS RES.FORDEV.REPMT. OF RES.FORREPL.REHAB. & INFRASTRUCTURE
LOANSAND CONTINGENCIES | MODER. OF CAPITALASSETS RESERVE
®/A URf¥% ST | OPENING BALANCE 3,019,730,073 818,515,089 19,271,801,025
@/B W€ /ADD
1) YIORG o ¥ RIEER
TRANSFERRED FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 974,363,899 974,363,899 2,867,561,979
2)  YolirTa eRfara e 1 <erfaRor /
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE
3) MR WREHT & IR e
 wIHiaRvr /| TRANSFERRED FROM
INFRASTRUCTURES RESERVE — 12,009,774,585 —

T (T = $+E) | TOTAL (C=A+B)

3,994,093,972

13,802,653,573

22,139,363,004

°/D ucIg | LESS
aafR® xfera fafert/er m=iaver/
INTER & RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

YoINTa F0T (@1aT s w / wEranfora) /
CAPITAL DEBT REPAID/ADJUSTED

QST TG IR—IIoTT Y |
PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

Td SMyfrataRor B SmRfErd e ®
IR /

TRANSFERRED TO RES. FOR REPL. REHAB.
& MODER. OF CAPITALASSETS

ISR i@l H emeiaRd /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT
AT SRfE S # werHraRd /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

3,070,600,000

12,009,774,585

11 (&) TOTAL (D)

3,070,600,000

12,009,774,585

9 [E3d A9 (@ =T — =)
CLOSING BALANCE (E=C-D)

3,994,093,972

10,732,053,573

10,129,588,419

| 1|
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TATIRT
JNPT

qo-I—u4 @l =i
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IqgdI—2 : ko1 et
SCHEDULE -2 : LOAN FUNDS

(13 FU=T #H/ Amount in Rs)

faavor |/ 31.03.2015 & IJITAR 31.03.2014 & 3JHAR
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2015 AS ON 31.03.2014

ST %1 | SECURED LOANS

oTF) 3rafr & k0T /| LONG TERM LOAN : _ _

PR Hh gfe / TAX FREE BONDS 413,196,000 413,196,000

Bl ST %91 | TOTAL SECURED LOAN 413,196,000 413,196,000

| 12|
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TATIRT
JNPT

qor-—ud &l g fan
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Iqgdl—2 : ko1 et
SCHEDULE -2 : LOAN FUNDS

(13 FU=T #H/ Amount in Rs)

faaor | 31.03.2015 & 3TN 31.03.2014 & 3IIJER
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2015 AS ON 31.03.2014

AXHNT 9T | GOVERNMENT LOANS

R IIGHT YR FRHR 07 / NON - PLAN GOI LOAN - -

Pl ARDHRI =0T | TOTAL GOVERNMENT LOAN - -

@l 9brar F 0T [ TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 413,196,000 413,196,000

| 13|
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qol-I—ud &l gfaam
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IYAI—3 : 31, 914, 2015 & ITER Frad aRFRET
SCHEDULE - 3 :FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2015

(R1f31 Bl #H/ Amount in Rs)

#.4. | g aR¥\HRTAT/CAPITAL ASSETS Adhd @vs [ GROSS BLOCK
Sr. gREgRTEl &1 faawor 01.04.2014 a4 @ a9 & JRIME| 31.03.2015
No. PARTICULARS OF ASSETS P JIJAR | IRE AT/ | faeeT 3l |
AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
01.04.2014 DURING DURING 31.03.2015
THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| @A) | SiE
LAND 2,737,143,353.36 149,967,177.82 —| 2,887,110,531.18
| (@B) | uataRefa—Rer & Su™
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MEASURES | 41,522,592.53 1,087,670.00 —|  42,610,262.53
Il rayd fraesor
CAPITAL DREDGING 802,646,463.90 | 11,868,485,515.29 —[12,671,131,999.19
Il AR, S UG 3T WA
BUILDING SHEDS & OTHER STRUCTURES
(@iB) AT
WAREHOUSES 48,138,245.12 — — 48,138,245.12
(F1/C) HebT
QUARTERS 534,534,687.81 — —| 534,534,687.81
(D) SECECEIIY
OTHER STRUCTURES 544,997,279.29 11,497,966.85 —| 556,495,246.14
@E) | o wREE
MINOR STRUCTURES 35,826,019.03 - —|  35826,019.03
(BIF) @3 g I A
CISF ACCOMMODATION 41,972,741.25 — — 41,972,741.25
(SI/G) G eI Tl B
PRELIMINARY STUDIES & WORKS 42,866,997.87 — — 42,866,997.87

| 14|




aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

SIAIZIATA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

KGR PR R GER
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

A3 : 31, 414, 2015 & ITIER Fraa aRGwRAT
SCHEDULE - 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2015

(13 Fu=t #/ Amount in Rs)

Hcgery | DEPRECIATION fael @vs/ NET BLOCK
01.04.2014 af & <IN feu | adf & Sk 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3l | RIS sioar | fg yraen |/ ®l A | 3l | 3l |
AS AT faenia=t | PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2014 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
DURING THE YEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
— — — — | 2.887,110,531.18| 2,737,143,353.36
11,987,738.77 — 348,511.37 12,336,250.14 30,274,012.39 29,534,853.76
188,190,857.25 — | 126,711,319.79 |  314,902,177.04 | 12,356,229,802.15 614,455,606.65
22.865,667.67 — 1,203,456.13 24,069,123.80 24,069,121.32 25272,577.45
254,036,817.17 — 10,669,542.16 |  264,706,359.33 269,828,328.48 280,497,870.64
222,860,578.47 — 13,736,641.07 |  236,597,219.54 319,898,026.60 322,136,700.82
3,488,619.74 — 895,650.48 4,384,270.22 31,441,748.81 32,337,399.29
14,353,444 55 — 839,454.83 15,192,899.38 26,779,841.88 27.619,296.70
37,204,997.87 — 5,662,000.00 42,866,997.87 — 5,662,000.00
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SIAIZIATA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

(13 Fudt §/ Amount in Rs)

$.9. | golrd uRE=RTAT/CAPITAL ASSETS Adbel WUs | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. Rl &1 faavor 01.04.2014 a8 @ T8 @ IR | 31.03.2015
No. PARTICULARS OF ASSETS P IFAR | SR AR/ | faerds cal|
AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
01.04.2014 DURING DURING 31.03.2015
THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
\Y% Hre, g AR gRA=
WHARVES, ROADS & BOUNDARIES
(BIA) e IR geRat
WHARVES & PAVEMENTS 4,314,852,990.58 |  145,163,050.30 — |4,460,016,040.88
(@lB) IR AR iR 918
BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 58,524,191.64 - - 58,524,191.64
@me) | us®
ROADS 1,590,448,328.94 23,185,350.08 — 11,613,633,679.02
) iferdt &R gfery
DRAINS & CULVERTS 230,618,208.65 893,691.45 — | 231,511,900.10
(=IE) g
BRIDGES 92,742,919.23 - — | 92742,919.23
Vv RG]
FLOATING CRAFTS 36,317,347.58 - - 36,317,347.58
Vi YTl SR 9d Eih
RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK
(F1/C) el AR OO & 3R
PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT 88,956,633.85 - - 88,956,633.85
¥ AT U @ 9TeR
PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT 637,647,527.65 — — | 637,647,527.65
VIl M) Ere, 9y« d9R, uid °91e ¢4
A—adara areA
DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA & WALLS,
PIERS & NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
(@IA) MY 3R ST1ET / DOCKS & JETTIES 121,830,179.71 - — | 121,830,179.71
(@/D) RI&HTY, g Hhad SR A6y
FENDERS, BUOYS AND MOORINGS 51,808,655.52 49,368,919.53 — | 101,177,575.05
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JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

438,022,070.26

119,665,465.90

44,635,603.97

24,090,179.89

33,312,170.03

247,084,429.63

31,184,531.42

33,238,910.26

41,169,050.36

5,787,797.50

2,698,189.89

1,815,867.38

1,482,610.56

10,627,458.79

1,648,047.55

2,730,905.06

479,191,120.63

125,453,263.41

47,333,793.86

25,906,047.27

34,794,780.60

257,711,888.42

32,832,578.97

35,969,815.32

1,134,442,558.39

106,058,636.69

45,409,125.37

10,411,300.31

54,161,853.25

379,935,639.23

88,997,600.74

65,207,759.72

FAAURART
JNPT
(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)
Hcgery | DEPRECIATION feraet @@vs /| NET BLOCK
01.04.2014 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ 3l G | Eal| cal|
AS AT IEEICEN| PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2014 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
1,820,150,381.69 - 109,695,187.24 | 192984556893 | 2,530,170,471.95 |  2,494,702,608.89
31,995,747.16 — 2,382,223.39 34,377,970.55 24,146,221.09 26,528,444.48

1,152,426,258.68

110,952,742.75

48,107,315.26

12,227,167.69

55,644,463.82

390,563,098.02

90,645,648.29

18,569,745.26
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aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

SIAZIAA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

(13 Fudi §/ Amount in Rs)

$.9. | golrd uRE=RTAT/CAPITAL ASSETS Adbel WUs | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. gReEufkral &1 faawor 01.04.2014 a¥ @ a9 @ QIR | 31.03.2015
No. PARTICULARS OF ASSETS P IFAR | SR AR/ | faerds cal|
AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
01.04.2014 DURING DURING 31.03.2015
THE YEAR THE YEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
(=IE) T Ta9 §R
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 23,192,537.05 - — | 23192,537.05
(SI/G) BISCICE RG]
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 115,236,946.38 — - 115,236,946.38
VIl B 3N arg
CRANES AND VEHICLES
(=D) 3T IUDY
OTHER EQUIPMENT 55,524,820.29 — — 55,524,820.29
IX NEE IR NIE N
PLANT & MACHINERY
(@A) | DHTAT qAT A B IR
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 4,972,498.05 2,070,448.00 - 7,042,946.05
(/D) 3 JYER
OTHER EQUIPMENT 50,481,531.87 8,589,594 81 494,776.00 | 58,576,350.68
(©IF) qolA Pl
WEIGH BRIDGES 5,045,399.15 - - 5,045,399.15
(SI/G) RYATA HHER
HOSPITAL FURNITURE 37,992,894 48 1,556,497.00 — | 39,549,391.48
(3H) | I @1 ursy
OIL PIPE LINE 3,243,357.00 — — 3,243,357.00
X urfl, fasrell, qRETR 3R Afem=
@ foru emu=mg
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER, ELECT.,
COMMUNICATION & FIRE FIGHTING
(®IA) fastell @ fory dvemu=Tg
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 1,057,673,910.22 36,715,279.80 — 11,094,389,190.02
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

FAAURART
JNPT
(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)
Hcgery | DEPRECIATION feraet @@vs /| NET BLOCK
01.04.2014 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ 3l G | Eal| cal|
AS AT IEEICEN| PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2014 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
9,814,102.03 — 304,392.38 10,118,494.40 13,074,042.65 13,378,435.02
39,900,035.16 — 10,997,074.10 50,897,109.26 64,339,837.13 75,336,911.23
48,054,905.79 — 2,160,067.66 50,214,973.46 5,309,846.83 7.,469,914.50
3,928,456.23 — 191,758.40 4,120,214.64 2,922,731.41 1,044,041.82
19,163,510.13 (494,776.00) 6,371,774.35 25,040,508 48 33,535,842.20 31,318,021.74
5,009,889.15 — 8,877.50 5,018,766.65 26,632.50 35,510.00
32,138,331.26 - 1,529,786.45 33,668,117.71 5,881,273.78 5,854,563.23
2,513,601.68 - 162,167.85 2,675,769.53 567,587.48 729,755.33
556,906,184.78 - 26,979,557.22 583,885,742.00 510,503,448.02 500,767,725.44
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2014-15

(1f¥r B9l # / Amount in Rs)

».94./ t{ﬁﬂ‘l(—l qR¥IRTAT/CAPITAL ASSETS ol EUs | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. gREafral &1 faawor 01.04.2014 a¥ @ a9 @ SIRM|  31.03.2015
No. PARTICULARS OF ASSETS P IR | SR AR /| faerus cal|
AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
01.04.2014 DURING DURING 31.03.2015
THE YEAR THE YEAR (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@lB) TEAR & forg Avem=my
INSTALLATIONS FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 8,470,746.18 2,703,705.00 4,105,809.00 7,068,642.18
(F1/C) I & ol ARemuATe
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 117,115,391.11|  53,399,664.00 —| 170,515,055.11
(@I/D) 312 | FIRE FIGHTING 395,203,895.02|  115,966,363.93 —|  511,170,258.95
XII HTTR YA SUBIT
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 3,422,535,732.95 3,410,502.00| 304,474,381.08| 3,121,471,853.87
Xl Fe AR FAdGINS Iuwa
COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS
(@®IA) FH¥gex /| COMPUTER 216,337,570.89|  168,535,687.80 —|  384,873,258.69
(@iB) SIGCIB GRS N
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 39,854,586.67 2,877,927.80 248,597.37 42,483,917.10
(F1/C) A SAGEITd SUTHR
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 4,214,029.46 — - 4,214,029.46
XIV qIE qAT I Hratery 7=
VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
(®IA) dITEUh STRANHTER
VHF TRANSRECEIVER 5,102,049.00 289,150.40 - 5,391,199.40
(@/B) SRIRT 3R BIeIddl 7L
ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 8,395,253.17 47,619.00 — 8,442,872.17
(TT/C) BRI SURBY | OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 14,741,490.75 34,000.00|  10,699,428.00 4,076,062.75
(=1D) qre- / VEHICLES 17,060,933.59 - 629,377.50|  16,431,556.09
XV gsfid gof / CAPITAL SPARES 72,360,346.10 -~ —| 72,360,346.10
AT [ TOTAL 17,728,151,282.8912,645,845,780.86 320,652,368.9530,053|344,694.80
Tl 8 YoITd B
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 11,945,653,012.34| 5,573,606,020.66 [16,442,487,850.82| 1,076,771,182.18
%l AT /GRAND TOTAL 29,673,804,295.2318,219,451,801.5216,763,140,219.7731,130,1115,876.98
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2014-15

(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

Hcgery | DEPRECIATION feraet @@vs /| NET BLOCK
01.04.2014 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ 3l G | Eal| cal|
AS AT IEEICEN| PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2014 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
7.796,573.88 (4,105,809.00) 611,748.95 4,302,513.83 2.766,128.35 674,172.30
70,326,609.71 - 4.871,487.97 75,198,097.68 95,316,957.43 46,788,781.40
356,333,080.60 - 16,537,441.00 372,870,521.60 138,299,737.35 38,870,814.42
1,248,926,911.96 (304,474,381 .08) 153,582,594.13 1,098,035,125.02 2,023,436,728.85 2,173,608,820.99
183,082,713.43 - 144,760,795.32 327,843,508.76 57,029,749.93 33,254,857.46
22,072,543.87 (149,158.42) 3,126,911.38 25,050,296.82 17,433,620.28 17,782,042.80
4.214,029.46 - - 4.214,029.46 - -
4.819,382.33 - 223.947.73 5,043,330.07 347,869.33 282,666.67
6,320,597.38 - 634,692.90 6,955,290.28 1,487,581.89 2,074,655.79
14,646,583.25 (1 0,699,428.00) 44,763.00 3,991,918.25 84,144.50 94,907.50
12,071,575.25 (367,136.88) 1,684,472.85 13,388,911.22 3,042,644.87 4,989,358.34
72,360,346.10 - - 72,360,346.10 - —
6,298,768,175.16 (320,290,689.38) 714,888,224.70 |6,693,365,710.48 |23,359,978,984.31 |11,429,383,107.73
— — — — 1,076,771,182.18 11,945,653,012.34
6,298,768,175.16 (320,290,689.38) 714,888,224.70 [6,693,365,710.48 |24,436,750,166.49 |23,375,036,120.07
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aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

Qo= @l Igfaam
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
ITYA—5 : ATRANTA B aRGHURET
SCHEDULE -5 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES

(1f BUAT %/ Amount in Rs)

faa=oT | PARTICULARS

31.03.2015 @& 3JER /
AS ON 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 & IR /
AS ON 31.03.2014

Teusr R IAreIfira s aRuwfRmEi<aang
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

URfe 29 / OPENING BALANCE

TAA I§ B IR B JIR /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE

(1,076,523,168)

(418,984,473)

(1,023,473,404)

(53,049,764)

98 @& 3id H Y / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1,495,507,641)

(1.076,523,168)

43(@) Wl W IRARTa R aRawufran |
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

RS 2y FHraTe / OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS

A 99 B JIRAFAT BN 4T/
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT

51,685,042

51,685,042

a¥ @& 3fd ¥ 39 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

51,685,042

51,685,042

q¥ @& 3id d o reAfra ) aReHfEn () /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1,443,822,599)

(1,024,838,126)

e : 9¥ B SR Yafold DR X DI JRAMT B IRIHRISIAT & MfAbad & forw foram |

Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the deferred tax Asset/Liability
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2014-15

ol —u= &I Iy f=an
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IqYAI—6 : ad A yREHRIAT %01 uq A

SCHEDULE -6 : CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND AVANACES
(RT3 FU=T H/ Amount in Rs)

faavor / PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
P ATAR P IATAR
AS ON 31.03.2015 | AS ON 31.03.2014

qo ufRkEH AT / CURRENT ASSETS

RERIREIEU R I
INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 1,935,075,726 1,766,188,183
% gfaar /INVENTORIES 169,807,891 158,003,618

fafaer 77 1 SUNDRY DEBTORS

AXHRI 2IATY | GOVERNMENT DUES
T H1E 9 HH YR / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 29,840,749 87,848,942
. HIE | 37%H YR / MORE THAN SIXMONTHSOLD ~ 1,617,881,189 1,408,189,863
99 @Y AfaRe FATS / INTER PORT DUES
: A8 ¥ HH YT / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD - —
T HE A 31fI% YR / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD — —
IR—ER&HT FArd / NON GOVERNMENT DUES

B 718 ¥ HH R /LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 410,165,730 191,769,104
©: #8 ¥ &b YR /MORE THAN SIXMONTHS OLD ~ 3,406,870,286 2,994,595,880
@ <gar] / TOTAL DUES 5,464,757,954 4,682,403,789
SIS : Ig¥d 31/ ADD ACCRUED INCOME 1,011,402,258 919,033,796

6.476,160,212 5,601,437,585

g : i IR R f3a1 # g9ris 8 3may & forw umawrn= /

LESS : PROVISION FOR INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE 405,032,536 161,342,107
HeTU : dfewer ko & forw urgern /
LESS : PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9,999,620 9,999,620

foraet fafqgr 29I / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 6,061,128,056 5,430,095,858
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FAAURART
JNPT
(11 BUdt #/ Amount in Rs)
faa=or | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
P ATAR P ATAR
AS ON 31.03.2015 | AS ON 31.03.2014
Jdbs UG 9 Y /CASH & BANK BALANCES
3T 9T b / CASH IN HAND 396,483 290,376
TSI s / IMPREST CASH 331,500 293,500
§& # Jbs / CASH AT BANK 299,606,124 371,163,131
MG dbl § |afe S S/
T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS 30,911,868,418 26,462,754,402

29T U4 31f39/LOANS & ADVANCES
SdhaRI Bl AfH /| ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS
FHHRAT BT A | ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES

fasn H 0 (.09 98d B.fo1)/

LOAN TO SPV (MJNPTPRCL)

ifaferes AT / STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafaer A8 9w / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES
IR S 9191 919 & T B2l Adaiaxer & fHaer/
LEAVE ENCASHMENT INVESTMENT WITH LIC

HRATTT g AT BT F T

LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

712,085,757

28,498,577

21,699,348,040

(306,458)

616,528,740

166,804,110

31.212,202,525

26,834,501,409

450,719,099

30,179,438

19,261,958,785

26,325,019

534,212,651

153,304,110

23,222,958,766

20,456,699,101

&l ada uReFRTaT / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

62,601,172,964

54,645,488,169
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2014-15

qo-I—ua &1 g faan
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IYAI—7 : 9dHIE YA Yd UTEIT
SCHEDULE -7 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(R1f91 Ul %/ Amount in Rs)

faqzor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2015 & 3IJAR |/
AS ON 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 & IJIJAR |
AS ON 31.03.2014

qdH IAT¢ | CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafder A< / SUNDRY CREDITORS

YoiTd w1 ¥ <&R / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS
HHATRIT BT <F 31/ DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
MR SHERI M BT S It /

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.

fafaer SFeR Td o 9 /
MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

JATRT ™ T eR /
CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

1,876,379,589

325,278,132

307,952,698

25,276,009

621,768,126

1,392,856,343

660,491,974

289,028,702

85,680,382

540,794,877

3,156,654,553

2,968,852,278

ARl BG 31 Ul Dl < ML/
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

R YT Td S we /
ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

T @ | ACCRUED EXPENSES

e d &t fhg ol W) < T8 /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

urqerr1 / PROVISIONS:

@RI ¢ / FOR TAXATION

3,395,264

1,131,508,783

731,696,330

475,412

17,901,193,600

4,696,676

908,911,326

535,803,372

475,399

15,456,882,246

@l g A <ddrd ¢d Wrae |
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

22,924,923,943

19,875,621,298
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Y U9 BIA ol
®l IR
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TATIRT
JNPT

¥ SR B d" @ g faar
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(131 B # / Amount in Rs)

faazor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I IHTW 99 | 31.03.2014 I GHTE a8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3T / INCOME

¢l | SCHEDULE - 8

Job U 3R HSRUT YR
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

doh DM IR 9T HIsT
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 62,157,977 27,247,468

goth HSRUT UHR
BULK STORAGE CHARGES 781,477 26,758,146

oib I IR TS WISl (ST ST HIe)
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO (SHALLOW WATER BERTH) - -

fafay 9o I
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 255,996 68,716

o UK 3R HSRUI Y9R 4 dd 31
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 63,195,450 54,074,330
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JNPT

TATIRT

aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(R1f% BUhl #/ Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l 9HIW dY | 31.03.2014 I GHTWT a8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3mg /| INCOME

g | SCHEDULE - 9

DR Y AR TSN IR

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

PHcR UBET TR

CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 3,468,086,017 2,737,803,697

HeTR HSRUT YR

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 243,329,325 179,706,849

P, 9. 1. P o] A 3

ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 57,446,315 57,617,676

3D BHIT IR =TS 9reT

WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 10,854,010 24,201,220

IMH BRI BT fORE q7g

DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO 79,263 431,666

faera vd rgdieror R

ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGES 198,914,501 164,281,523

T T °ITe R Bk Ugwdd

CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH 179,574,603 128,827,077

PR YSRUT TR — Il Sidl =TS

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 38,886,468 25,343,173

fafay ®eR Iy

MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 1,885,338 1,584,802

PR YgEad AR ASRUT YR ¥ §Hd I

TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 4,199,055,841 3,319,797,683
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TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faavor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

31 | INCOME

(ﬂﬁ%ﬁ | SCHEDULE - 10

T+ 3R M g9 / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES

U @l <3 I3 I 3mF / PORT DUES INCOME

T BT I IRRT — dodb STl

PORT DUES - BULK VESSELS 1,141,820 1,843,839

TE BT < NIRRT — fage deaR STora=

PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 115,017,212 97,764,189

T Bl T IRR™— MU & STearar

PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS 3,408,441 2,796,930

T BT < IREN — JMYfe STt

PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS 2,364,340 2,372,612

T Bl 2 IR — deddl deR ST

PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,292,764 640,242

T BT o JIRRAT — TAgHagde! /Sl ae(s ST

PORT DUES - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 225,787,583 158,023,837

U Bl T IR — SHR STl

PORT DUES - TANKER VESSELS 853,612 —

T BT < IR — SRNvd e

PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS 67,151,629 57,083,116

T BT I IR — SUAT ol =Te

PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 20,764,278 10,034,849

T Bl T XIREAN — SieRmsiive /Tivg <fiad

PORT DUES - GTIPL/ APM TERMINAL 264,928,629 220,301,659

9 I < IREAN ¥ §d I

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES 702,710,308 550,861,273
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TATIRT
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aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(R1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faavor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3mMg | INCOME

qIgdcS

PILOTAGE INCOME

qIselcS] — dob STTd

PILOTAGE - BULK VESSELS 2,951,382 5,337,655

Urseies] —faeel deR S

PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 213,722,134 183,613,322

UIgeleSl — ST ST

PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 9,457,583 7,630,137

rsacs  — 3MYfel STeram

PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 3,001,561 3,317,837

UIseies] — dedd! bk Seldm

PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 2,113,909 780,885

Igeles] — YATHRSHIE! /S W de8 STordm

PILOTAGE - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 380,479,876 269,748,949

UTgclcs — T STl

PILOTAGE - TANKER VESSELS 1,616,842 —

UIgeleSl — SURNTS STerar

PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 128,516,714 118,437,910

Ugelcel — ST ofdd °I¢ — $.C.

PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT 21,578,247 11,714,910

grgcles] — ST Sl €€ — 9.C.

PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT 23,153,877 9,566,708

gIgeleSl — SiICIeUIve / TIud efiqd

PILOTAGE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL 450,662,773 377,497,713

qIsdcy 9 §d 3™

TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE 1,237.254,898 987,646,026
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3T /| INCOME

°re favrar

BERTH HIRE INCOME

e fhar — dob ST

BERTH HIRE - BULK VESSELS 620,151 1,736,790

e foxmar — fagell deR o=

BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 152,687,809 134,136,126

HTe B — 3ol / 3Mgfd ST

BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 610,749 575,271

e fevr — deddl bR SToadT

BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,039,240 725,446

T fARRT — GIUHeSHIe!/ S aefe Siaar

BERTH HIRE - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 181,623,618 132,759,357

e fovrr — Shy o™

BERTH HIRE - TANKER VESSELS 1,138,563 —

e fevrar — Sdiiva Siera=

BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 91,493,680 81,721,474

e o — el 5 e

BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 24,338,547 13,647,458

e foxmar — SiERmegdIvd / T4ied efi=e

BERTH HIRE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL 220,573,344 167,030,725

e f&w 4 o 3

TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 674,125,701 532,332,647

fafaer sma — 9=

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 8,189,408 5,085,359

U U9 M 9ERE 9 @ 3

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES 2,622,280,315 2,075,925,305
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TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I AT dY | 31.03.2014 Bl I 98

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3T / INCOME

=Y / SCHEDULE — 11

awer fexrar

ESTATE RENTALS

I o

RENT ON LAND 837,547,135 816,077,211

v T

RENT ON BUILDING 29,369,551 41,192,483

TReE I v

RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 19,039,435 1,797,091

[EEGRCINECIRCE Kl

RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 59,433,073 51,348,309

ST TRI @1 It

RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 18,559,408 16,875,486

fafder emy — wHuar

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - ESTATE 1,927,236 1,557,843

el S 4 Ha ("

TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 965,875,838 928,848,423

| 3|
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SIAIZIATA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3mMg /| INCOME

Slﬂﬁiﬁl SCHEDULE - 12

13 3wl A 3ma/ INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

TegIs @I /) ff gee W Img

INCOME FROM NSICT / DP WORLD

IS T — TATHINSHICT / Sl Iofe

ROYALTY INCOME - NSICT / DP WORLD 3,052,335,020 2,398,323,880

3 YR — TATHATS IS / ST aefs

OTHER CHARGES - NSICT/ DP WORLD 431,956,424 176,538,554

TACgATS I /Sl acds 9 9 Hd Ay
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT / DP WORLD

3,484,291,444

2,574,862,434

difiefiger § w3/ INCOME FROM BPCL

I 3T — dURAUe / ROYALTY INCOME - BPCL 155,361,449 145,618,382
I YR — dIUITeT / OTHER CHARGES - BPCL 8,036,674 17,495,794
drfifive & g g | TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL 163,398,123 163,114,176
Shridtemg fiver / vfieg efifqa @ g g

INCOME FROM GTIPL / APM TERMINAL

g2 & faww — shidlensdiver/ vdies efifea

LEASE RENTALS - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL 392,589,905 378,228,926
TG IR it / vhed efifa

REVENUE SHARE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL 2,527,427,489 3,516,958,725
I TR — SIS UTe / Tied o

OTHER CHARGES - GTIPL/ APM TERMINAL 544,125,138 441,113,051

Shidlengdive /gdies efiae 9 fa s
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL / APM TERMINAL

3,464,142,532

4,336,300,702

U & IR — =er R AT

LEASE RENTALS - FOURTH CONTAINER TERMINAL 77,173,295 -
ate) R <fifvaa 4 ¢a

TOTAL INCOME FROM FOURTH CONTAINER TERMINAL 77,173,295 -
ug & faRy — 330 Hiew fiFa

LEASE RENTALS - 330 METER TERMINAL 35,836,927 -
3 TR — 330 HIex et

OTHER CHARGES - 330 METER TERMINAL 5,529,467

330 #Hiex <fif9a @ ga ama

TOTAL INCOME FROM 330 METER TERMINAL 41,366,394 -

13N 3ol ¥ T [ I
TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

7,230,371,788

7,074,277,312
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FAAURART
JNPT
(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)
faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I AT dY | 31.03.2014 Bl I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Iy | EXPENDITURE
ST | SCHEDULE — 13
Job Ugwdd 3R HSRU R g
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE
Job DI S BT YewH 3R HSRT
HANDLING AND STORAGE OF BULK CARGO SHED 4,468,916 4,491,607
el § |qE Jiawsil W) @y
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 64,090,832 69,255,676
TRRIfe 3R AH= Y
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 6,060,286 5,292,172
Y g BRI
NEW MINOR WORKS — 27,523
I — doh
DEPRECIATION - BULK 4,223,917 4,102,581
Job UBEH 3R HSRU R G A
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 78,843,952 83,169,559
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v;—f/
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AT
JNPT
(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)
faa=oT / PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I GHTW dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
gy | EXPENDITURE
S | SCHEDULE — 14
DR Y AR SR R IY
EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE
HTC S BT TATA 3R IRET0]
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 384,093,060 324,966,397
ATE Bl BT TATAT 3R SIRET0T
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 454,244 570 405,372,497
3T SULGRI BT AT 3HR TR
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER EQUIPMENTS 69,685,131 52,899,852
QIR TORI BT AT AR FRETT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 167,615,888 152,909,954
3T B UBEd SUEHN Bl fher
HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 483,223,300 468,281,250
gfaer gdg
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 145,762,077 154,205,605
I PR TEdT I
OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 438,885,124 549,930,359
TIAh R AT T
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 211,488,641 154,149,547
DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 415,969,471 333,710,097
PR UBEA R AR R ol I
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 2,770,967,261 2,596,425,558
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TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faa=oT / PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I GHTW dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Y | EXPENDITURE

AT/ SCHEDULE — 15

T4 3R M g

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE

gTeraq 3iR A6er/ BERTHING AND MOORING 228,812,950 180,660,850

gguor {1231/ POLLUTION CONTROL 1,002,416 883,073

grseiest 3R AIhyoT/ PILOTAGE AND TOWING 440,579,011 446,451,605

fAsier <Y =@/ DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 2,166,238 1,331,769

Hrges @I STl amyfel / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 3,183,346 3,210,372

319\ / FIRE FIGHTING 61,221,682 51,669,872

UehIARYT 3R |Hel |deror/ DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 9,528,618 5,614,554

AMATAT Farddl hl UdTeld Sﬁ—\’ dijiiﬂul

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 15,830,589 14,367,432

TeIIfe 3R I Y

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 171,458,513 143,804,290

HeUBRT — #XI / DEPRECIATION - MARINE 166,915,323 38,921,987

9| SR ME R G F"

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 1,100,698,686 886,915,804

gl / SCHEDULE —16

¥ sk

RAILWAY WORKING

Heuer™d — YT/ DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 12,141,823 12,141,823

¥ fafaftrl R ga =3

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 12,141,823 12,141,823

| a7 |
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TATIRT
JNPT

aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(R1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faa=oT / PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I GHTE dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

g | EXPENDITURE

A | SCHEDULE - 17

fovre A qf vg Ha

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS

FHGT STRET

ESTATE MAINTENANCE 348,031,858 319,569,218

TeIfe 3R I Y

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 120,455,432 68,545,909

AU Y BRI — FEaT

NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 18,781,018 7,725,013

U™ — X

DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 40,083,041 38,146,369

feg 99 1 g w9 R Gd @

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 527,351,349 433,986,508

379 | SCHEDULE — 18

3 Sdl W Iy

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

TATHRNSHIC! | ST aefs WR =Y

EXPENDITURE ON NSICT / DP WORLD 237,857,613 189,979,615

IRITT R I

EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 13,640,368 12,449,055

SERMEUIve | Tivs effiqd w®R =g

EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL/ APM TERMINAL 441,935,064 370,103,881

qIBE — 18Il

DEPRECIATION - BOT 49,891,216 49,891,216

1B 3P W Fa >

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 743,324,261 622,423,768
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faavor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

I | EXPENDITURE

3 | SCHEDULE — 19

ydeE 3R GTH I

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

ey 3R Ifd g

MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 663,167,824 587,221,191

SIRITHRYT 3R oIdT UNIeT

ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 74,874,908 74,959,865

Y9 3R HeATT I

LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 86,792,622 69,209,805

fafeear =g

MEDICAL EXPENSES 245,853,238 233,825,583

TSR GG

STORE KEEPING 70,071,351 78,556,001

9 U4 Fedhl R I

EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 92,683,076 187,962,342

g TeeT HFIER s

PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 46,318,270 41,439,096

3T R BRI

ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 176,378,386 181,232,110

TeIETd — eI

DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 25,663,433 20,794,861

Y SR RITI YR R Gl I

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 1,481,803,106 1,475,200,855
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JNPT

TATIRT

aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2014 I U I8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

31 | INCOME

S | SCHEDULE — 20

fa< ailx fafae sma

FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

foaen ud o B Ao W

INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS 2,923,005,986 3,303,900,891

FHHARI ARHC | By Y PIaE R Al

INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 26,075,162 120,423,254

goll gReRl &1 sl W) am

PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS 24,512,393 11,783,325

JHR AT BT I

SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 1,419,318 10,303,948

BIER ISR RIE]

INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 3,699,190 3,152,585

JfAfI—TE | M

INCOME FROM GUEST HOUSE 264,750 271,790

TH-—To=A | 3

INCOME FROM GAS AGENCY 4,899,403 19,725,758

o I & s

INCOME FROM AUCTION SALE 232,209 14,575

fafay o9 eRT 9 My

SUNDRY INCOME 29,165,551 54,723,924

Fd faa &k fafag ama

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,013,273,963 3,524,300,049
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2015 &I GHTW dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

faazor | PARTICULARS

<14 | EXPENDITURE
S | SCHEDULE — 21

fa six fafag <=
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

dMIfh® eI & ATAR FGRT IUGTH/URFI/GE! THIBRIT
RETIREMENT GRATUITY/PENSION/LEAVE
ENCASHMENT AS PER ACTUARIAL VALUATION

FoN UR ATl
INTEREST ON LOANS

P dlel IR TS
INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS

F N UX Gl <art | TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS
A9 Toi=iT T/ GAS AGENCY EXPENSES

% PR (@uu e & o afa)
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses)

aifel @l fhR1y W o A g Y
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES

Jfafr 78 =y
GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE

TS AT & ded Ul S« S Bl S
CONTRIBUTION TO PWD UNDER ASIDE SCHEME

ot aRemaRRd A R ) 8
LOSS ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS

fafay TRl R <
SUNDRY EXPENSES

2,865,448,726

26,694,546

26,694,546

4,931,948

1,953,678

25,454,154

14,122,366

77,217

2,068

2,907,997,418

20,153,322

204,905

22,981,296

10,969,732

150,000,000

125,799

Fd faa &k fafag ==
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

2,938,684,703

3,112,432,471
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

JNPT

TATIRT

aiffes AW va r@r-udien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(R1far Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faazoT | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I AHTW a9 | 31.03.2014 &I G q

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

feraet ama [ NET INCOME

(’Aﬂiﬁl SCHEDULE — 22

fraet qd araf®r ywR / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

Uq 37afer 3 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME - (37,428,972)

q;cf Irafer Hedz / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION - -

gd 3rafdr @r1 / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 16,006,762 121,350,915

Exql fraa qﬁ 3afer yHR/ TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 16,006,762 83,921,943

foraer @@ | NET EXPENDITURE

37l / SCHEDULE — 23

HET & forg yraem= / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
¥ HY | CURRENT TAX

MR @ forg wraer= / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
JmeerfTd &< | DEFERRED TAX

MRYMATT Y Pfec — 43 G A
DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS

JRAATT B YAR — HIBT
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION

2,444,311,354

418,984,473

2,554,188,811

53,049,764

8N o B | FRINGE BENEFIT TAX

BEE $ v yraen=
TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION

2,863,295,827

2,607,238,575

e : g ® INHE gFIfd AP} &) Bl IARTT HR IRgEmRiERgdr @ feas & fow forar

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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Pl ATaRTHA faavor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(R1f31 FRIST # /Rs. in Crores)
faa<or | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I GHTE dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

. AT Tfafaferay 9 aed) marra
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

#x yd fraar srferets / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 842.42 767.06
@ forg TS/ ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Ud 3rafey \fgd geaer / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 71.49 4977
el BT Remers / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 1.82 1.82

gRewRe & famr w® s

PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (2.44) (1.18)
TSI/TTe 311/ INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (292.30) (330.39)
gToT &y [ INTEREST EXPENDITURE 2.67 -

Frizfa goft aRads 4@ qd yara-ia @
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 623.65 487.08

Frizfia gsit ware=
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS

fafder <<=/ SUNDRY DEBTORS (63.10) (48.99)
Il / INVENTORIES (1.18) 0.63
fH/A™ 29 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (276.63) (310.51)
TFGR 3R <T / CREDITORS & PAYABLE 60.50 (100.22)

gd sriefia goil garaeE
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (280.41) (459.09)

yara-a afafafera @ ffrad 9o sEarmE — @
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES — A 343.24 27.99
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Pl ATaRTHA faavor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(R1f31 FRIST # /Rs. in Crores)
faa<or | PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 &I GHTE dY | 31.03.2014 Bl U I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

. fadsha wfafaferat @ 9o smarm+
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
g aRamfel ((ae) @ @Re/fam
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET) (175.22) (1,016.32)
YT &To1/Taier / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 275.41 244.37
et # uRads / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (3.00) (15.00)
fraefa wfafafral 9 g Tod) smarrE — @
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES — B 97.20 (786.95)
1. fo<fa wfafafert @ 9o sarmE
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
dbT & o1 / LOAN FROM BANK - -
0T BT YA | REPAYMENT OF LOANS —~ —~
=0T U g1l / INTEREST ON LOANS (2.67) (0.00)
fa<ia wfafaffral @ g 96d) &1 smarmE — T
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES — C (2.67) (0.00)
g d6dl /4% Uy () 4 gig/(@)
D. INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND

BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 437.77 (758.96)
q.  9rafyy o <diel afed 9 td 96 &1 IR Ay
E. OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 2,683.45 3,442.41
arafer s el afed ©3 v §F &r1 3id AW
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,121.22 2.683.45
gfEg!(@)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) 437.77 (758.96)
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3G - 24/ SCHEDULE -24
HE@YUl @Rl it / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3 &) ygdT :

9 B A B &I idl &l FfaRaa wa @
Fiffea fear a2 -

S W FefSrd TIRI § UTseies], UT 9hrT 3R
HTe fHxma TR TR ®U 3 Wi €,

HFTT g YIRT § PR 3R dob <l & forw
TERT TR iR ©1C Yo G o ¥ AMHA &,

PR 3R Tob ST UhR & BT UR FORTH T8I TR,

A 3R SHRGT & oy FwuaT Heell u9R, For —f=mar,
EEEEEY

BEHIRNE N GIGINESI R

137121, gRATSTRN vd =g+ Afad eaar | urd
IR,
.3MEY. TS B <Y TS Haw |

I (®) Ta (W) TR IATY 7Y ST Haell TR AR
BT ST FIRT BT AT Yot BIT & ggar foram sirar
2 | STordT 3R e fdrd STt & foTy, ofarehvor 3rafsy &
3I T AT [ BT B UR TSI Bl TS oRATDHROT
3rafer # foram ST € | I8 gl a1 ST e elRarehRor
AFd—9 (31T UgaT) & IR & | fdg () # <eris 18
R ¥ 3T g R &l (RaTerans fora arafer
TPb BT U H AT S 99 & fov & g9aRd a7
ST ® 3R o9 I o & S & oY o H off
ST ® | fORm 9 99R 29 R IR SuTfoid T8
BT E |

FET Heell TR, fR1T &% A A1 S 3 H T
2 | sfeTy, fohRTT BT 3T AEIN & 3TRY # &1 od § oY
ST ® | STt W9RT & /el , 58l 99R HfYed € agf
TEM B 3RV H 3R &1 Wud Hex AT & MR W
aiRa &1 St &, T81 o BT 31 dTel 7 3l
faferr # forar Siar 2 | fasien & 7 ®, oy ffeim &
3R WR 3TTel AEl oRd # off STl & |

SO, AR ST T TSl BT WG IR R o H
ISRISSIG IR

AT TRATSHT A U< 81 aTell AT IRTSIE DI
I FJaTedd & aRafad e iR =g
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1.

Revenue Recognition

The Port’s major sources of income are classified as follows:

a)

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port
dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling charges
and wharfage charges for both Container and Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,

Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely, Rent,
Water and Electricity,

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.
Services rendered to BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a) &
(b) above are recognized immediately on completion of the
services to be rendered. For vessels and related cargo,
where the service is not completed at the end of the
accounting period, the revenue is recognized in the next
accounting period. This is as per the completed service
contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell
time income at (c) is recognized only when the cargo departs
from the Port premises, for the period the cargo was in the
Port, after reducing any free period applicable. Dwell time
charges are notaccrued on day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per month or
part thereof. Therefore, rental income is recognized in the
beginning of the month. In the case of water charges, where
the charge is fixed the income is recognized in the beginning
of the month and where the consumption is dependent on the
meter reading, revenue is recognized on the billing done in
the subsequent month. In the case of electricity, income is
recognized on billing i.e. in the subsequent month.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual
basis.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT projects are recognized
on accrual basis, on the BOT operators' actual performance
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FHAREa TadrR W AIgHa R R o ¥ fomr
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Aot foram man =i 8 R @ o fAfRed g
2 3R 7o I 2 & 39 R AWa & farad & forg
AT T 7 | foheg, T 9 2008—09 & SR 34 T
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AfIerTa qrEar i & 91 99 AW ¥ 9l @1 T
JATET 918 H AR M BT Y91RIT R Faval &, a¥
2006—07 W Tl qaaamdl 99Ta & a¥jer &1 f+oi form
AT | TR, 2008—09 TF & et 3L 7Y & | 317
RIS NI TISIECAR G ECH R G G NI SR
JHAREa Taa™ qus Ui R R o # forar
AT T | 7T B, SRETRRoT i . 12 ) 2Rag |

URRIETT SfR G ATTTIDHT BT <@ gU HHATRAT
P A R =11 Ffed T UBR 6 3 Bl The v
I o H forar T 2 |

fraa aRawafrat

qIIfdes ST BT afedi # Vs e Jod U= o BT
7 & foRe i amTa, st aR fed i o,
3 PR AR IRTHREA B 9P e wI |
TIRT &R & folQ 1] BTerd H T DI UIET AR
ST A 2 |

fomtor @51 Srafey % Rt & goiivTa 8 & Jel #
JR¥ BF @I fAfdr 3rerid 26 A8, 1989 Td Fvull W
AT ol &rof AT GoiiTa foram T & | aRasrr &
3R Y IR | ¥ bR & e GofieTa fe o E |

I 3R 31 A= SURATY W9 dh uRATSTI/
TRETRR R faf¥re w3 R 3R e Fwfod =
gl a9 do frrad aRE=aRmEaT I o7el T WY U € |

forga oRewafral @ fasifoem w® /(@) o
T 3R &1 oI # IR fvar Smar 2 |

g & IRGFRAT : IR A9 ARITPR ARAH B
SIGTHROT HDH—19 B TR {2 1/4/2001 BT AT IHD
qIE IR B9 dTell IGThRYT I & SR fobedl
o ug & arfi= ug W <) 78 uRewafrat & gofird
fpar ST A1y | SHu = # faxi ug &) aje @
B Ul IRTHRET § {5778 1995 3R 1997 # Ug W
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and Minimum Guaranteed Throughput. MGT penalty for tank
farms is recognized on accrual basis based on anniversary
dates of the lease period of respective tank farm operators up
to financial year 2005-06. During financial year 2006-07, a
decision had been taken not to raise bills in respect of
wharfage on shortfall in Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of
tank farm operators keeping in view the uncertainty
associated with such anincome and the fact that entire matter
has been referred to arbitration. However, during financial
year 2008-09 keeping in view the fact that MGT is also a
contractual obligation and non raising of bills may effect our
claim at a later date, a decision was taken to raise bills
retrospectively from 2006-07 onwards. Accordingly bills upto
2008-09 have also been raised. MGT penalty for other
operators is also recognized on accrual basis as per
contractual obligation. Also refer accounting policy no. 12.

All otherincome including interest on employee advances are
recognized on cash basis in keeping with need to be
conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value, based
on actual cost consisting of construction cost, purchase price
including import duties, other taxes and directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans fill the date of
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been capitalized.
All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of the project have
been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead expenses, unless
they are specifically attributable and directly identifiable with
the project/assets, are excluded from the cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are accounted
forin the Profitand Loss Account.

Leased Assets-As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased under
a financial lease during accounting periods commencing on
or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized. JNPT had certain
leased assets, in the nature of Financial Lease, leased in
1995 and 1997. Therefore, they were not covered by the
standard and the lease payments were charged to the Profit
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I | He IR W fEferlRad | e fear g —
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CERICIERSEI]
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@ 9 99 ¥ U aR by U dHifed qeaied @
MR WR IUIRAT ®Y & 3T o1 € | 39 S22 Bl [T
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and Loss/Revenue Account. Upon expiry of lease period
these assets have been capitalized in our books of accounts
for a token sum of Re.1 each to have control and identifying
future capital expenditure. Since the lease period has expired
in Aug'07, future lease payments are not indicated in the
notes to Account.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off only
after proper authorization as required under clause 96A of the
Maijor Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of Powers for write-
off of assets. Provision is made for loss on sale of Assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line basis
based on the economic life of assets given in the directives /
circulars / guidelines issued by the Government.

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as follows:

Assets putto use

upto 30 days - Nil

Above 30 days & upto 180 days - Half (50%)

Above 180 days - Full depreciation (100%)

Individual assets costing less than Rs.1,00,000/- are fully
charged to revenue expenditure in the year of purchase.

Investments

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
PSUBonds,

Equity/Sub-ordinate loan in SPV,

Fixed Deposits with Bank.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par and
generally in the nature of long term investments to be
redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they are
valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on
actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in
Trusts set up for this purpose and the funds are managed by
LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also been
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provided for w.e.f. 31% March'2004 and annual contributions
are being made to the Leave Encashment fund managed by
LIC of India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amount of disbursement made inthatfinancial year.

The latest actuarial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held by
each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be disclosed in
the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred to
Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was
credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of audit, and
as per the requirements of the Billimoria Report, the interest
earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves
was credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and modernization of
capital assets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed by
the Billimoria Report and therefore sought the opinion of the
Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined that
the earlier practice followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with
the approval of CAG, the Port s crediting the interest on these
two funds to revenue accounts then making appropriation
below the line as per earlier practice.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools and
consumables and are valued at cost determined on weighted
average method. With effect from F.Y. 2007-08 Inventories
lying at sub-stores at the end of the year have also been
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valued and reduced from consumption and accordingly
reflected in the Accounts.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the date
on which the asset is commissioned. Interest on loans after
capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and capital
equipment are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction. Till date the Port does not have
any loans in foreign currency for import of spares/ capital
equipment, nor has it entered into any forward contracts. As
and when such a situation arises, the policy will be framed
keeping in view the relevant accounting standards.

However, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using the
reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into Port.
For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as on the
date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.

Insurance Cover - Comprehensive Port Package Policy

The Port as a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive
insurance for covering the following risks :

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)

Marine Hull - Floating Crafts

Fidelity Guarantee Policy

Electronic Equipment Insurance
Directors and Officers Liability Policy

Standalone terrorism cover
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Accounting for Taxes onIncome AS - 22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly on
account of depreciation and items covered under Sec.43 (B)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 resulting in Deferred Tax Assets
and liabilities, charges and credits have been recognized in
the accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11 in
respect of disputed income.

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13" Board
Meeting held on 29" March 2011 wherein following resolution
was passed.

“RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Instruction of the Ministry of
Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections
raised by C&AG and to present a more appropriate
preparation and presentation of the financial statements, to
approve the change in the policy of accounting for the income
arising to JNPT from “Penalty for Shortfall and Throughput”.
“Penalinterest on outstanding dues” and “any other income of
JNPT” which are disputed by the concerned Port users, to the
effect that such disputed income shall be recognised in the
financial year in which it is not unreasonable to expect the
ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the
financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year 2014-
15 has not been recognised in the financial statements.

As a result of change in the accounting policy, income/profit
forthe year 2014-15is lower by Rs. 13.86 Crs.
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CAPITALDREDGING:

The deepening & widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel & JN
Port Channel (Phase - I) with estimated cost of Rs.1571.60
Crs. was approved by Ministry of Shipping. The Capital
Dredging work was awarded to M/s. Boskalis International at
the quoted price of Rs.1370.65 Crs. (including service tax) on
01/08/2012 through global competitive bidding. The taking
over certificate is issued to M/s Boskalis by the Engineer M/s
TCE on completion of final survey charts by Minor Ports
Survey Organisation to designed depth on 28.04.2014. In
line with the agreement of Capital Dredging, JNPT received
an amount of Rs.53.29 Crs. from Nhava Sheva (India)
Gateway Terminal Pvt. Ltd. towards share of dredging carried
out at their berth pockets and 1/8th share of Dredging from
MbPT being Rs.81.43 Crs. towards common channel & Rs.
78.40 Crs. towards MbPT Anchorage. Final capitalised
amount is Rs.1186.85 Crs. which includes Rs.5.22 Crs.
towards interest capitalised during construction.

EXTENSION OF CONTAINER BERTH AND OTHER
FACILITIES AT JN PORT.

In view of the expected growth in container traffic, the Port is
developing a standalone container handling facility with a
quay length of 330 m towards the North on DBFOT basis. The
estimated cost of the project is Rs.600 Crores with an
estimated capacity addition of about 9.6 million tonnes (i.e.
0.8 million TEUs) per annum. The Port has issued LOA to M/s
DP World Pvt. Ltd. who has quoted a revenue share of
28.09%. The Port has entered into a Concession Agreement
with the SPV Company of M/s DP World (Nhava Sheva (India)
Gateway Terminal Pvt. Ltd.) on 19th June 2013. The Porthas
appointed M/s. CES as the Independent Engineer for the
Project. The concession was awarded on 03.07.2014 with
construction period of 2 years and the work is in progress.
Partial commissioning of the project facilities is expected in
May/June, 2015.

DEVELOPMENT OF FOURTH CONTAINER TERMINAL AT
JNPORT.

It is envisaged from various studies that the Port would be
required to handle container traffic to the tune of 10 million
TEUs in the year 2018-19. In order to handle the additional
traffic volume, further Terminal facility will be required. Inview
of this, JNPT has decided to develop Fourth Container
Terminal on DBFOT basis.
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The project consists of construction of 2 Km. long berth with
back-up facilities to handle 4.8 million TEUs containerised
cargo. The project will be taken up in two phases. The 1st
phase will be completed in three years from the date of award
(After financial closure and fulfilment of conditions precedent)
with a handling capacity of 2.4 million TEUs, and the 2nd phase
will be commissioned within eight years from the date of award.

The Port has invited bids through Global Tender Notice for the
project on DBFOT basis. M/s. PSA Bharat Investments Pte.
Ltd. (PSA, Singapore) has offered 35.790% of the Gross
Revenue income to JNPT. The Board of Trustees of JNPT, in
its meeting held on 26th Feb 2014, has accepted the offer of
PSA and the Letter of Award (LOA) was issued on the same
day. The Concession Agreement is signed on 6th May 2014.
The concession was awarded on 22.12.2014 after fulfillment
of condition of financial closure. The work of reclamation is
startedin March 2015.

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONAL LIQUID TERMINAL AT
JNPT:

In order to cater the increased liquid cargo traffic, the Port has
decided to develop an Additional Liquid Cargo Terminal on
DBFOT basis. The Port had appointed M/s L & T Ramboll as
the Consultant, who have submitted the DPR and the Master
Plan. The project will be implemented on DBFOT basis. The
Port has appointed M/s. RITES Ltd. as the Transaction
Advisor. The Porthad received RFQs from seven agencies on
11th Nov. 2013. The PPPAC has cleared the proposal for
recommendation of the Cabinet Committee.

In meantime, MOS has directed to restructure the project
taking into consideration of the present scenario of traffic
potential. In view of the reviewed traffic forecast by the
consultant at present scenario, the Port has decided to
restructure the project by developing 2 berths instead of 6
berths. The proposal for fixing of upfront tariff is under
process.

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE (TAMP)

The Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and Highways has
issued a policy direction to TAMP under section 111 of the
MPT Act on revised guidelines for tariff fixation. As per the
guidelines at least 50% of the royalty/revenue share should
be maintained in an escrow account, for the purpose of
creation and or modernization of Port infrastructure facilities
within a period of five years. Accordingly the Port has
appropriated an amount of Rs 286.76 Crs. to the said
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Reserve representing 50% of the royalty/revenue share
received during financial year 2014-15 to comply with the
TAMP guidelines. Assets amounting to Rs. 1200.98 Crs. have
been created out of Infrastructure reserve in financial year
2014-15.

12.5% LAND SCHEME

As per the recommendations of the sub-committee of
Trustees, the Board of Trustees have approved the subject
proposal twice in its meeting in the year 2006 and 2008 and
the same was sent to Ministry of Shipping, for approval. In
response to this, the Ministry of Shipping, vide its letter No.PT-
17011/52/2011-PT 7th September, 2012, communicated the
approval of the Govt. of India for transfer of 111 hectares of
JNPT land free of cost to the Govt. of Maharashtra for
allotment to PAPs of JNPT in line with the Govt. of
Maharashtra Scheme for PAPs of Navi Mumbai Project
(CIDCO). Accordingly, survey of 111 hectares of land has
been carried out and the land has been earmarked.

For transfer of 111 hectares of land to PAPs, EFC memo for
estimated cost of Rs.172.58 Crs. was prepared based on the
Govt. Of Maharashtra/CIDCO's Schedule of Rates of 2012
and the same has been sent to Ministry of Shipping, in
December, 2012 for approval. Certain clarifications asked by
MoS with regard to EFC memo were replied. A meeting was
called by Ministry of Shipping on 21st October, 2013 at New
Delhi regarding EFC Memo. Approval of EFC Memo is
awaited from Ministry of Shipping. AEFC meeting was held at
New Delhi on 21.10.2013 and after deliberations, the
committee decided that (i) no further escalation will be
allowed after deposit of the amount by JNPT with CIDCO (ii)
The money will be deposited only after signing a tripartite
agreement with Govt. of Maharashtra and CIDCO and (iii) the
block estimates of Rs. 212.34 crores shall be the upper limit of
expenditure to be made for development of minimum basic
amenities.

Aletter dated 27th January, 2014 has been received from the
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, MoS conveying the
approval of the Government to the transfer of Rs.212.34
crores by JNPT to Govt. of Maharashtra/CIDCO for the
development of basic amenities on the JNPT land transferred
by it to Govt. of Maharashtra to be allotted to PAPs of INPT in
line with the 12.5% land allotment scheme of the Govt. of
Maharashtra for PAPs of New Bombay Project of CIDCO. In
response to this, a letter dated 27th February, 2014 has been
sentto the Under Secretary to Gol intimating that the estimate
amounting to Rs.212.34 crores submitted by CIDCO does not
include tender premium, escalation etc. and hence the final
cost cannot be confirmed as on date.
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A letter dated 24th February, 2014 has been sent by
Chairman-JNPT to the Chief Secretary to the Govt. of
Maharashtra requesting to resolve this vexed ad unending
issue in the interest of the State of Maharashtra and the
nation. Recently, a letter dated 4th April, 2014 has been sent
by the JNPT to the Under Secretary to the GOI, Ministry of
Shipping requesting to look into the matter and recommend to
the Govt. of Maharashtra to take necessary action in this
regard.

SAP (ERP) IMPLEMENTATION AT JNPT:

JNPT awarded the work of Software Development,
Integration & Upgrade of Port Operations to M/s.CMC Limited
atatotal costof Rs.29.65 Crores on 15th February, 2014.

M/s.CMC Limited started their work from 13th March, 2014.
M/s.CMC Limited will be implementing SAP (one of the
leading Enterprise Resource Planning) stands for System,
Application, Products in Data Processing.

M/s.CMC Limited will be implementing SAP at JNPT along
with required servers, storage, network and also making state
of the art Data Centre. This will enable integrated solution for
all the existing application on a common platform, other than
NAVIS Terminal Operating System (TOS).

JNPT constituted Steering Committee for regular monitoring
of the project at Senior Management Level and constituted
Core Team assisted by Process Champions of all the
departments/sections for mapping the existing process with
Business Process Reengineering to optimise the IT
resources.

Modules under SAP ERP implementation are :
FINANCIAL & MANAGEMENTACCOUNTING
REALESTATE MANAGEMENT

PUBLIC SERVICE PROCUREMENT

PROCUREMENT INVENTORY & QQUALITY MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCE / PAYROLL / EMPLOYEE SELF
SERVICES

ENTERPRISE LEARNING

PROJECT SYSTEMS

MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT

SAP PATIENT CARE (PATIENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM)
SAP GRC—ACCESS CONTROL

DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Third Party application module integration with SAP:
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LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Integration with existing Navis TOS, Vessel Traffic
Management System, Port Community System, Data
Digitization for Employee Records, Board Cell documents /
Finance vouchers and facilitate to access them through
Document Management System (DMS).

PROPERTY TAXTO JNP-PAP VILLAGE PANCHAYATS :

The 12 Nos of village panchayats have claimed for Rs.129
Crs. of property tax from JNPT from the year 1984 onwards.
The Port approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The
Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its order dated 18th October,
2010 directed the Port to deposit 20% of the amount claimed
by village panchayats within 8 weeks time. An amount of
Rs.9.90 Crs. was deposited with Zilla Parishad-Raigad
District on 13th December, 2010 and Rs.16.07 Crs. deposited
in the Supreme Court on 1st February, 2011. Thereafter, as
per the directives of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the Port has
again approached the State Government through advocate
for review of the decision of the Zilla Parishad. The State
Government after hearing both the parties in the meeting held
in Nov-2011 directed the Port to pay amount of property tax to
the village panchayats. The aforesaid directions of the State
Govt. Was challenged by the Port vide an application filed
before Mumbai High Court. As per directives of Hon'ble High
Court in writ petition n0.4300 of 2012, an amount of Rs.33
Crs. has been deposited with the Registrar General, High
Court, Mumbai on 2nd August, 2012. As directed by the
Hon'ble High Court, the survey of the land is being carried out
by the District Land Records authorities, Alibag. The amount
deposited by JNPT will be invested in the fixed deposit with a
Nationalised Bank till outcome of the petition. The petition will
be finally heard and disposed off after 8 weeks of survey plans
submitted by State Authority. The matter is in progress in
Honourable High Court, Mumbai.

ACQUISTION OF 3 NEW RMQCs AND SHIFTING OF OLD
3RMQCs FROMMCB TO SDB:

The contractor M/s. Anupam-MHI Industries Ltd. supplied the
cranes in the month of Nov./ Dec., 2014. After completion of
testing and commissioning work these cranes were deployed
for trial operations. However, due to accident on 2 new
cranes in the month of March, 2015 these 3 new cranes have
been taken out of operation to identify the root cause of
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accident by the contractor. After completion of root cause
analysis and remedial action by the contractor the 3 new
RMQCs will be deployed for commercial operations. Porthas
also engaged an independent agency M/s. IRS, Mumbai, for
carrying out technical and safety audit of these cranes in the
light of this accident.

Shifting and re-commissioning of 3 old RMQCs from MCB to
SDB has been completed in January, 2015 and the cranes are
deployed for commercial operations at SDB from Feb., 2015.

DEVELOPMENT OF PORT BASED SPECIAL ECONOMIC
ZONEIN JNPT:

SEZ as anintegrated concept:

In view of JNPT’s growing global importance, envisaged
throughput and success of various global hubs, JNPT intends
to harness its locational advantage by an integrated SEZ
concepts. The proposed SEZ is conceived to have all the
integrated facilities and shall be a Port City in itself along the
similar lines of other world class port based SEZs.

The proposed SEZ, apart from having a huge socio-economic
advantage, shall ensure promotion of export-based industries
leading to assured throughput for the Port.

Approvalsreceived :

In-principle approval from

Ministry of Commerce 10th March, 2010

Formal approval from

Ministry of Commerce 16th July, 2014

Notification of the land from

Ministry of Commerce 11th August, 2014

Environmental clearance

from SEIAA, GoM 5th December, 2014

Current Project Status :

The following activities have been completed with respect to
the SEZ Project::

Preparation of Conceptual Master Plan, preparation of
estimate for basic infrastructure, identification and
sequencing of various units planned within SEZ.

Site filling and levelling activities have been undertaken and
are under way.

Boundary demarcation for the Special Economic Zone has
been undertaken through independent surveyors.

The construction of protection wall of the Special Economic
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Zone is under process.

The Detailed Project Report (DPR) and Master Plan is
submitted by M/s. L&T Infrastructure Engineering Ltd. in
March, 2015.

The land use break-up of the areais as under :
Total area: 277.38 Hectares.
Processing Zone : 200.24 Hectares

The land use is planned for the following sectors and key
focus area of industries.

Engineering : Heavy engineering goods, industrial
machinery and process control equipment, electrical
machinery, consumer durables, light engineering goods,
fabricated metal products and auto components.

Apparel and textile : Assembly and stitching of processed
garments.

Non-conventional : Wind generators, turbines &
components, solar cells and panels, solar water pumping
system, small hydro turbines, solar thermal systems,
gasifires, bio-gas burners.

Electronics and Hardware : Consumer electronics,
industrial electronics, automobile electronics, computer
peripherals, advanced/strategic electronics, telecom &
broadcasting equipment, electronic components efc.

Free Trade Warehousing Zone : Distribution centre, quality
check, value added services like packaging, labelling,
consolidation etc. and warehouse/container yard.

Multi Services and infrastructure utilities : Consumer
electronics, industrial electronics, automobile electronics,
computer peripherals, advanced/strategic electronics, telecom
& broadcasting equipment, electronic components etc.

Commercial : Administrative building, food courts, canteens,
shopping, restaurants, business centres, fuel stations, fire
station, restrooms, clinic etc.

Roads, Parking, Security.

Green areas/Green belt/Recreational : Along the
processing area boundary, near common amenities as
recreational facilities & lung spaces, median junctions at all
industrial units as per MPCB provision.

Non-ProcessingZone : 77.14 Hectares :

The land use is planned for residential areas which includes
premium housing, Medium Income Group (MIG), Low Income
Group (LIG), Economically Weaker Section (EWS), bachelor
accommodations etc., Commercial, utilities, parking, civic
amenities, roads and green areas.

Development Schedule :
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The development of 277 hectares of the earmarked area as
an SEZ shall be undertaken by JNPT by way of Special
Purpose Company (SPC) to be formed by JNPT. The SPC
shall operate as a wholly owned subsidiary of JNPT.

It is planned to commence the infrastructure development
work by September, 2015.

11. INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS
Income Tax Return for assessment year 2014-15 has been
filed within the prescribed date during the year.
The income tax assessment status for the various years
is summarized as below:
12. PROVISIONS FOR TAX/ADVANCE TAX
Assessment Year Particulars
AY 2003-04 to The Hon'ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its
AY 2005-06 order dated 30/09/2010 had directed the
assessing officer to examine the matter,
on merits, for eligibility to tax exemption
as a result of the registration under s.
12AA. However the assessing officer has
done de-novo assessment without taking
into consideration the directions issued
by the Hon'ble ITAT. JNPT has filed an
appeal with CIT (Appeals), Thane
against the said order. Further hearing in
the matter has been fixed in the month of
June, 2015.
AY 2006-07 to The Hon’ble ITAT, Mumbai vide its order
AY 2008-09 for the said assessment years has

directed the assessing officer to re-
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPT
to tax exemption under section 11(1) of
The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of
the registration unders. 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. has filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of
ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon’ble Bombay
High Court in the said cases. The case
was scheduled for hearing on
05/05/2015 but the matter was not heard
and has been postponed for hearing after
Court vacation.
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AY 2009-2010

JNPT has preferred appeal with the ITAT,
Mumbai against the order passed by CIT
(Appeals), Thane for the said
assessment year against the additions
made.

AY 2010-11 to
AY 2012-13

JNPT has preferred appeals with the CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the orders
passed by the assessing officer for the
said assessmentyears.

Sec.801A deduction has been claimed for
the first time in AY 2012-13. The IT dept.
has disallowed the same and the same
has been contested by JNPT before the
CIT (Appeals), Thane.

AY2013-14

The assessment proceedings for the said
year s in process with the assessing officer.

AY2014-15

The Income Tax Return for the year has
beenfiled on 30.09.2014

13.

BN

© o N o o

The Port has paid advance income tax amounting to
Rs.226.29 Crs. including TDS deducted by customers during
the yearforA.Y. 2015-16. Provision for tax has been made for
Rs.286.33 Crs.including deferred tax.

INSURANCE OF PORTASSETS

In view of incidents like Tsunami, Cyclones etc., and
directives received from Ministry as well as report of
committee constituted by IPA, the Port finalized the
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f. March, 2006 after
valuation of certain Port's Assets by an Independent Valuer.

The comprehensive Port Package Policy comprises of
the following Insurance cover:

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package -Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/PortBlockage, Wreck removal)

Marine Hull - Floating Crafts

Fidelity Guarantee Policy

Electronic Equipment Insurance
Directors and Officers Liability Policy

Standalone terrorism cover
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The current sum insured for the Port assets is around
Rs.2415.32 Crs. The current Comprehensive Port Package
Policy was renewed w.e.f. 01/04/2015 for a premium of
Rs.4.75 Crs. including service tax for a period of 1 year upto
31/03/2016.

TARIFF REVISION

As per the directions of TAMP a comprehensive proposal
was submitted in October, 2008 for increase in tariff. After
giving detailed clarifications the proposal was substantiated
with the actuals of the year 2010-11 and estimates for the year
2013-14 to 2014-15. As per Notification of TAMP dtd.18th
March, 2011 received no increase in the prevailing tariff has
been allowed. The said notification will be in force till 31st
March, 2015.

As per the further directions of TAMP fresh proposal for the
tariff cycle 2014-15 to 2015-16 was submitted to TAMP on 5th
October 2012 with the actuals of the year 2011-12 as base.
TAMP vide letter dated 4th June 2013 asked Port to agai
submit a fresh proposal considering 2013-14 as base year. A
fresh proposal was submitted by Port on 20th September
2013. TAMP passed an order on 4th April, 2014 which has
been notified in the Gazette of India Part-1ll Section 4 on 19th
May, 2014 vide Gazette No.137.

The following increase was granted by TAMP and scale of
rates of JINPT were notified on 19th May, 2014 and effective
from 18th June, 2014 :

The revised scale of rates and conditionalities came into

Activity Tariffincrease
Bulk 40%
Container 40%
Marine 12%

effect after expiry of 30 days from the date of notification of the
order in the Gazette of India i.e.18th June, 2014 and valid till
31stMarch, 2016.

TAMP vide its notification order dated 19.01.2012 has
reduced the cargo related tariff rates in respect of
GTIPL/APM Terminal by 44.28% w.e.f. 23rd February 2012.
This reduction is in addition to the reduction of 10% in the said
tariff rates w.e.f. 01.04.2010. APM TERMINAL / GTIPL
challenged the TAMP order reducing its tariff before Hon’ble
High Court, Mumbai which has granted ad-interim relief to
GTlon 02.07.2012 by permitting GTl to collect tariff as per the
earlier rates. On 01.10.2013 MOU has been signed in
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e ffer 8427| 8146 281 - -

Gl T [ 5457|  50.14 443 - -

1,067.86| 726.03 32181 20.02 20.02

)
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between JNPT and GTIPL to share the differential amount of
revenue withheld by GTIPL from the period 23.02.2012 to
31.08.2013. This differential amount was paid by GTIPL in the
month of Oct.2013. Thereafter M/s.GTIPL is consistently
paying revenue share as per the earlier rates.

TAMP vide its notification order dated 14.02.2012 has
reduced the cargo related tariff ratesinrespectof NSICT/DP
WORLD by 27.85% w.e.f. 16.03.2012. Since then reducing
trends in throughput handled by NSICT has been observed.
Traffic handled in 2011-12 was 14.02 lakh TEUs, in 2013-14
was reduced to 10.44 lakh TEUs and in 2014-15 was 11.60
lakhs TEUs. This has adversely affected the royalty income
received by the Port.

TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND &
PENSION FUND:

In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
separate Trusts were created with the approval of the Board in
respectof the followingand came into existence on 31.3.2003.

Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these

Sr. No.

Name of Fund | Name of the Trust

1.

Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

2.

Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

3.

Pension Fund | JN Port Superannuation Trust

Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are
being deposited with Life Insurance Corporation of India
towards annual contribution based on the actuarial valuation.
In addition to the above, Leave Encashment liability of the
Port is also deposited with L.I.C. based on the actuarial
valuation. Ministry vide letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG
dated 19th May 2005 has granted ‘in principle’ approval to the
above arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits

(RsinCrs.)

Sr.

No.

Fund
required
ason
31.03.2015

Fund
balance
ason
31.03.2015)

OSL
ason
31.03.2015

Unfunded
Liability
ason
31.03.2015

Contribution
made
during

the year

Particulars

Pension Fund 929.02 | 59443 314.57 20.02 20.02

Gratuity Fund 84.27 81.46 2.81

Leave Encashment Fund 5457 50.14 443

Total 1,067.86 | 726.03 321.81 20.02 20.02
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All the liabilities as per actuarial valuation from the FY 2003-
04 to FY 2014-15 have been fully provided for in the books of
accounts.

The total liability on account of these three Funds stood at Rs.
1,067.86 Crs. on 31.03.2015 and the total value of these
Funds stood at Rs. 726.03 Crs as on 31.03.2015. With the
total contribution of Rs.321.81 Crs. in FY 2014-15 to these
Funds, and provision of Rs.27.26 Crs.in the books, there is no
shortfall liability against these funds.

LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the Balance
Sheet is the huge outstandings from Tank Farm Operators on
account of Lease Rentals, Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and
Water Charges, (excluding MGT) which stands at Rs.297.97
Crs. as on 31.03.2015. The Invoices raised in respect of
penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have
been disputed and no amount is forthcoming and the entire
matter has been referred to High Court/arbitration. The High
Court/arbitration proceedings are still in progress. The total
amount due from Tank Farm Operators on account of MGT
alone stands at Rs.218.50 Crs. as on 31.03.2015 and of
which Rs.143.46 Crs. forms part of CurrentAssets.

PENALINTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES :

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port, the
Port is to charge penal interest on outstandings from
customers. However, in the case of Estate Rentals, both Tank
Farm and others most of the outstandings are disputed and
the matter is yet to be resolved. When the principal itself is
disputed, charging penal interest on the principal has not
been considered proper. As per the Accounting Standard-9,
“Revenue Recognition”, if at the time of rendering of services
or sale there is significant uncertainty in ultimate collection of
the revenue then the revenue recognition is postponed and in
such cases revenue should be recognized only when it
becomes reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate
Rentals, Tank farm & MGT outstanding.

SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT
OPERATOR:

As per terms of agreement with APM Terminal / GTIPL, Bulk
storage sheds have been handed over to them which could be
demolished for creation of yard and other facilities. In



SIAIZIATA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

% forg o far ST 2 | 9 Il {8 3
IREFRRIT O, I TeTS Rieh™, deld Ife Bl
f S i fear T g | 3 aR\w Rt 99 w9 H
P IO YT 21 B, O wu # S iU W o |
I A TE o uREERET & - Ul
IR 0 ET faRmar e fhar S ReT € | e
9 IRTHRE & FuiRa sRaREl & rer &
gel f&am T & Ud ofelT 9 GUR & forg disiel
TATeld! ®I A T eiaRaiEl & wu # fo@mr
TR | AU O ® T 39 uRHRET w1 e R
T %, 5453 PRIS o | 39 URAAWRET P FHMH
foear # 30 guf & forw aRee= fear STxRTR | 5T

aiffes @ va r@r-uien R - 2014-15

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2014-15

addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform,
canteens etc. have also been handed over to them. These
assets will not revert back to the Port in the same form in
which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being
collected on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from fixed
assets register and shown separately as ‘Sheds/Assets
handed over to BOT operator for modification.” The WDV of
these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of handing over.
These assets are being amortised equally over a period of 30
years. The amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2015
isRs.35.44 Crs.

aReNRId qeu i — 31/03/15 B1 9. 35.44 RIS B | 19. CONSTRUCTION OF MOORING DOLPHINS AT LIQUID
19. & &I Sgl W R Sifew=l &1 ffor CARGOJETTY
AT OS] BT IR fE9m &Y 3NN 30 WY ey <faror faen Mooring Dolphins have been constructed 30 m. on northern
P3N 40 91, dF AR Sifew 9977 77 g | =feror g side and 40 m. on southern side of the existing jetty. Two
SR oo ¥ 9T 40 WY g7 30 WP I 9T SUTE walkways have been provided each of 40 m and 30 m on the
BT Y F | G I D G T 110 27 B 99 F southern and northern side respectively. The mooring force
AT ST £ 120000 €9 @ ORI @7 STANT B has been calculated as per IS 4651-I1l using displacement of
ST 46511l B IR e qof @ T B TS 1,20,000 Tons with mooring force considered as 110 Tons.
gz i 2015 § o7 Sl Y gl T 3 Work has been completed/commissioned in March, 2015.
20. ST ervar 3N SuAiT 20. CAPACITYINSTALLED & UTILISED :

RIGIRI] Raks &HAT BT e details of traffic handled and capacity installed is given below:
yeRad 3R <H=ernfod faaRor 9 The details of traffic handled and ty installed bel
e STveET® — 21.  VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF) :

(eq @ &l 4) (In Million Tonnes)
faaqeor Teiaemm  [arafie ey YR &l Particulars Capacity Installed Capacity Actually

Utilized
2014—15| 2013—14 | 201415 | 2013—14 201415 | 201314 | 2014-15| 2013-14

Sl g1 e 210 210 187 172 Shallow Draught Berths 210 210 187 172
VAYF T (R Ee) | 1688 | 1500 1520 | 1532 JNPCT (Main Berth) 1688 1500 1520] 1592
AAiATE. Gaariae) | 550 550 575 617 BPCL (Liquid Cargo Berth) 550 550 5.75 6.17
BlEEIHIG 2640 2640 268 | 253 GTIPL %40| 2640| 2685|2532
LGSR ERIH 15.00 15.00 1413 1319 NSICT 15.00 15.00 1413 13.19
Ll an 65.88 64.00 63.80 62.32 Grand Total 65.88 64.00 63.80 62.32

| e8|
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A YR
JNPT
21. ATl BT Yo (HATSTH) The values of imports calculated on CIF basis and
qTST ST ARTT & TR IR 79 T S1rarat T T expenditure in foreign currency are given below:
vq fad gar A g - ey e & 22. REMUNERATION TOAUDITORS::
(ﬂv_\ﬁ@ 0t ﬁ) (Rs.in Crs.)
99, ﬁ?R'UT 2014—15 201314 S. N.| Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
. 1 Consumables & spare parts 1.81 3.18
1 |Iwd @ Begel 181 318
; A 2 Capital Goods 0.07 27.51
2 8 il 007 2151 3 Expenditure in foreign currency for
3 ﬂﬁf?fl'UT HEE T, TR Y, IRET Training, D.A., Conference expenses,
3% 3 & forv fageh Bicl iy 019 0.06 Maintenance contracts etc. 0.19 0.06
e : 4 Expenditure in foreign currency for
! W&: @ for face = ﬁ o 008 026 subscription etc. 0.09 0.26
5 e i_ T é{;‘ﬁ GWHM efgufl T SR 1.84|3Micd 3.18 5 Value of imported & indigenous spare Imported 1.81 | Imported 3.18
¥ Tq @l ST # SaT wferd 16.17: 25.40: parts consumed and % to total 16.17% 25.40%
(W@' 0t 15{) a\"\?ﬁ 9.38 é?ﬁ 9.34 consumption (Rs. In Crs.) Indigenous Indigenous
83.82: 74.60: 9.38 9.34
@ 119 | Bl 1252 83.82% 74.60%
S | Total 1119 | Total 12.52
— . 10000 10000 100.00% 100.00%
6 af | ToilTe é@[@{ al Tl—é Sﬁ'\I S 6 Total purchase of stores and materials
e 7 F1 TS 4R 3R made on capital A/c during the year
T @ El Eﬁ'q’ bR g and not included in capital A/c. NIL NIL
22. A@-udEH! BT RS (Rs. In lakhs)
(e S H ) 23. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE
faam 201415 | 201314 Particulars 2014-15 |2013-14
T TR B ol TN & &Y 285 | 3133 AsAuditors to CAG 2850 | 31.33
TR HTHe! B ATUE BR orl—TRIeTdi Bl 570 1444 TaxAuditors in respect of Taxation Matter 570 | 14.44
ARG ol TIeTH 786 580 Internal Auditor 786 | 5.80
THTV e Fee W 8.14 32.68 Management Services including Certification 8.14 | 32.68
A 5020 8425 Total 50.20| 84.25
23. SHAIRAT B W& qAT S W ST TY qq BT INCURRED THEREON:
faaxor : (st #) (InNo.)
pife sl 331032015 B [&.31.03.2014 1 Category Class |Ason31.03.2015 |As on31.03.2014
| 186 192 | 186 192
I 49 51 I 49 51
I 1333 1351
1l 1333 1351
\Y 101 103
v 101 103
Total 1669 1697
A 1669 1697 Annual remuneration to
quﬁ Eﬂ'ﬁ?ﬁ 'qTﬁg]ﬁzﬁ (i) 19759 187.83 Employees (RS In CrS.) 197.59 187.83
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24. EXPENDITURE ON CERTAINITEMS :

(RsinCrs.)
Particulars 2014-15|2013-14
Consumption of stores and spares 1119 | 12.52
Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 130.27 | 114.85
Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works 30.72 | 33.96
Salaries wages and bonus 197.59 | 187.83
Contribution to Superannuation funds 286.54 | 290.80
Employee welfare expenses 17.61 14.45
Medical Expenses 15.57 | 14.89
Insurance 5.37 545

Rates and Taxes excluding taxesonincome| ~ 0.21 0.09

General Expenses 37.36 | 27.28

Total 732431 702.12

25. CONTINGENTLIABILITIES AS ON 31STMARCH 2015:

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided in the
books as liabilities works outto Rs. 36.33 Crs.

b)  Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation is
Rs.25.00 Crs.

c) Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada
amountingtoRs. 5.69 Crs.

d)  Penalty imposed by MSEDCL for distribution of Electricity
to BOT operators is Rs.73 Crs. (From June 2003 to
December2012).

e)  Thetotal costinclusive of development of 111 hectares of land
under 12.5% Schemes for PAP is Rs. 252.34 Crs.
approximately, as decision is awaited from the Government.

26. SPECIALPURPOSE VEHICLE:

JNPT has executed a memorandum of understanding with
CIDCO, Govt. of Maharashtra and National Highway
Authority of India for providing road connectivity to JN Port.
Accordingly, a special purpose vehicle has been floated
under name and style of Mumbai-JNP Port Road Co. Ltd.
having its registered office in the State of Delhi. The estimated
costof projectunder Ph-lis Rs. 357.80 Crs.out of which equity
is Rs.100 Crs.and balance by Senior Debt and Sub-ordinate
Debt. JNP contribution in the equity is limited to Rs.40 Crs.
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and Sub-ordinate Debt Rs.60 Crs.aggregating to Rs.100
Crs.The sub-ordinate debt can also be replaced by issuing of
letter of comfort in favour of Bank/Financial Institution. JNP
has so far fully contributed Rs.40 Crs.in the equity of SPV and
has provided debt of Rs.30 Crs.(April'05) carrying an interest
rate of 4% p.a. as per terms. Mumbai-JNP Port Road Co. Ltd.
has repaired the entire amount of debt along-with interest by
F.Y.2013-14.

FINANCIALASSISTANCE TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST:

Ministry conveyed the approval of competent authority vide
16(17)2012-PD-VII dt.21.10.2013 for an inter-port loan of
Rs.300 Crs. to Mormugao Port Trust out of which share of
JNPT is Rs.200 Crs. The rate of interest is 10% and
moratorium period of 2 yrs or till export of iron ore of atleast 10
million tonnes is achieved. Accordingly an amount of Rs.15
Crs. has been released in two instalments i.e. Rs.10 Crs. on
01-01-2014 & Rs.5 Crs. on 03-01-2014. The interest accrued
thereon amounting to Rs. 49.76 lakhs has been recognised in
the books of accounts

LICENSEINRESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF JNPT:

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management, Maintenance &
Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was awarded to M/s. Speedy
Multimodes Ltd. (formerly known as Speedy Transport Pvt
Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, for a period of 20 years, further
extendable by 10 years. The Agreement provides for payment
of lease rentals for assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs
handled as per conditions of License Agreement. The
amounts which accrued in JNPT from M/s SML, during the
Financial year 2014-15 towards lease rentals, royalty and
shortfallin MGT as per conditions of License are as follows:

SECTION 80lA CLAIMS : (Rs n Crs.)

Particulars

2014-15 201314

Royalty

5.74 5.76

Lease rentals

17.28 16.40

Shortfall in MGT (included in Royalty)

1.84 1.69

The Port has made an application during the year for availing
Tax benefit u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for the following
infrastructure facilities:-

Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India Private
Limited (APM Terminal/ GTIPLs).

Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased and
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installed in September 2011.

Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installed in 2006-07.

One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) and one Rail
Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 2013-14.

TAXFREE BONDS OF JNPT:

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
No0.46/2012.F.N0.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6th November
2012 authorized INPT to raise an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue of secured tax
free redeemable non-convertible bonds under Section
10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.lIl dated 12th November 2012 sanctioned
issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT and vide letter No.PD-
11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4th January 2013 conveyed the
approval of the competent authority for issue of bonds of
Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and conditions specified under
Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance Notification in
terms of Section 66(3) of Major Port Trust Act, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by M/s.
CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The bonds
have been rated 'AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR AAA
(Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest safety with
regard to payment of interest and return of capital and ratings
have been maintained subsequently also as per surveillance
carried out by them.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15th February 2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection  for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-. The Bonds were allotted
on 26th March 2013 and money transferred to our collection
account with various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock Exchange
and National Stock Exchange and bonds were listed on 3rd
April2013.

Since bonds issued by JNPT are secured, Mortgage Deed
was entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered with
Sub-Registrar, Uran.

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as per the
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assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41.32 Crs. has
been set apart as reserve for meeting the redemption liability
atthe end of the 10th year.

Interest amounting to Rs. 2.89 Crs. was paid during the year.
Port is fully complying with all the statutory requirements
related to this Bond Issue.

Previous Years figures have been regrouped /recast
wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity in
presentation.

Sd- Sd-
(A.K.BOSE) (NEERAJBANSAL)
CHIEF MANAGER (FIN) I/c CHAIRMAN Ifc
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31 914, 2015 &I WAT 98 & foI¢ Sarevdrd 48% U< <IN, q93
P d¥Wl W URd & RIS ¢d wgedErudidgs o1 gue dwr gdar Rurd
SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST, MUMBAI FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

ARTUT T4 AT, 1963 BT RT 102(2) & A1 UfSd
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We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust as at 31 March 2015 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on that date under Section 19(2) of
the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and
Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with Section 102(2) of
Major Port Trusts Act, 1963. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

2. This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) on
the accounting treatment only with regard to
classification, conformity with the best accounting
practices, accounting standards and disclosure
norms, etc. Audit observations on financial
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit
Reports separately.

3. We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Based on our audit, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report have been
drawn up in the format approved by the
Board of Trustees under Section 102(1) of
the Major Port Trusts Act, 1963;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and
other relevant records have been maintained
by the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as
required under Section 102(1) of the Major
Port Trusts Act, 1963 in so far as it appears
from our examination of such books.

(iv) We further report that:

Balance Sheet

(i)

Fixed Assets
Land - Rs.288.71 crore (Schedule 3)

Total land in the possession of the Port is 7249.36
acres out of which land admeasuring 261.36 acres is
not in the name of the Port. This has not been
disclosed in the Notes Forming Part of Accounts.

CurrentAssets, Loans and Advances

Interest Accrued on Investments —Rs.193.51 crore
(Schedule 6)

TDR with Nationalised Banks —Rs.3091.19crore
(Schedule 6)

The above includes an amount of Rs.71.19 crore
deposited in February 2014 with Oriental Bank of
Commerce (OBC) and interest accrued amounting to
Rs.11.69 crore. OBC intimated (February 2015) JNPT
that the bank acted according to the instructions
issued by JNPT and no fixed deposit receipt / term
deposit receipt could be issued. OBC also intimated
JNPT that the matter is pending in the Court of Special
Judge, CBI, Mumbai and it was obligatory to wait for
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the conclusion of trial and order of the CBI Court.
JNPT stated that it is following up vigorously with OBC
for recovery of Rs. 71.19 crore and also for interest on
the entire deposited amount from the date of deposit
till date of payment.

As the matter is pending in the CBI Court and JNPT
did not have fixed deposit receipt / term deposit
receipt for Rs. 71.19 crore, JNPT should have
provided for doubtful investment of Rs. 71.19 crore
andinterestaccrued amounting to Rs. 11.69 crore.

This has resulted in overstatement of Cash and Bank
Balances by Rs.71.19 crore, overstatement of
Interest Accrued on Investments by Rs.11.69 crore
and overstatement of profit by Rs. 82.88 crore.

Inventories -Rs.16.98 crore (Schedule 6)

This includes Rs.5.89 crore being the value of items
not moved for more than five years. As per the
‘Common Framework for financial reporting for Port
Trusts' a policy for the depreciation of slow/non-
moving items of inventory needs to be formulated to
take cognizance of the loss of value due to efflux of
time. However, the Port has not estimated the net
realisable value and provided for diminution, if any, in
the value of the inventory.

Effect of Audit Comments on Accounts

The net impact of the comments given in preceding
paras is that the assets and profit for the year were
overstated by Rs.82.88crore.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and
Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and
subject to the significant matters stated above and
other matters mentioned in Annexure-| to this Audit
Report give a true and fair view in conformity with
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accounting principles generally accepted in India:

In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust Board at 31
March 2015; and

In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account of
the profit for the year ended on that date.

5. A Review of Accounts showing the summarized
financial results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for
three years ended 31 March 2015 is given in
Annexure-Il.

Forand on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

s

(Roop Rashi)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24 September 2015.
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Adequacy of Internal Audit System

The Internal Audit system existing in the Port requires
strengthening as it has not evolved an independent
system. It is not equipped with sufficient manpower
commensurate with the volume of transaction.

Adequacy of Internal Control System

The internal control system requires strengthening as
(i) the Port has not introduced an independent system
to cross verify the statements submitted by Nhava
Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT) for
royalty paid and (ii) the Chartered Accountants
appointed by JNPT to audit and certify the statements
of gross revenue furnished by APM Terminal Private
Limited (APMTPL) have not yet completed the audit
for the years 2013-14 and 2014-15 at the time of
finalisation of accounts for the year ended 31 March
2015. Further, the Chartered Accountants have to
entirely rely on the information / records supplied by
APMTPL and there has been no independent data
source for cross verification of the information /
records supplied by APMTPL.

System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets is
adequate.

System of Physical Verification of Inventory

System of Physical Verification of Inventory is
adequate.

Regularity in payment of statutory dues

The Port was regular in making payment of statutory
dues.

o fo

(.74, TaR) (C.S. Panwar)
37 R Deputy Director
I : S Place: Mumbai,

Date: 24 September 2015.

fQHT® : 24 RITHR, 2015
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ANNEXURE-II

IYRd & 9% Ud Hgei@radieie gRT 31 41, 2015 &1 U1 fUsd 9 auf & fov Sarevdia 9w
T N ® o™l B gHiEr

Review of Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years ended 31 March 2015 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

(CrEl @1 FHIET IR @ O3 T AETeaIiRIedd & 9Idh ol uer Ruie # enfie oiar o veon o faar
fory famr & 1€ 2)

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations contained in the Separate Audit
Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1. fa<firar fRexfr / Financial position
31 |4, 2015 P A sl i aul # fawga vl & STl STareverd T8 U a1 &l fa<ig Rerfc 39 geR &

Financial position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2015 was as follows:

(eTaT Trer vefor / Audit Observations) (@=rs Bl # /Rs. in Crores)
Particulars 2012—13(2013—14| 2014—15
(@) <Far¥ / (A) LIABILITIES

i) Yol arRfard / Capital Reserve 2248.06| 3301.26| 3608.32
i) 317 3TRIi&rT / Other Reserve 3008.55| 2461.69| 2710.72
i) TR 9w d& ¥ o7 / Borrowing-Loan from ADB - — -
iv) MR %R <Iary / Deferred Tax Liability 97.18| 10248 144.38
v) 9ferga #oT / Secured Loan 4132 4132 4132
vi) IaHM <Iarg dem ureer= / Current Liabilities and Provisions 1832.36| 1987.56| 229249
1T | Total 7227.47| 7894.31| 8797.23
(=) uRawIRiaT | (B) ASSETS
) fga aRefREl (Ao @) / Fixed Assets (Gross Block) 1764.63| 1772.82|  3005.33
i) ®ey - eusr / Less : Depreciation 588.68|  629.88 669.34
i) fraer faa gRFRRT [ Net Fixed Assets 1175.95| 114294| 233599
iv) =me] P | Work-in-Progress 193.82| 1194.56 107.68
v) FIUE Yaread & gaidid € / Sheds handed over to BOT Operators 39.08 37.26 35.44
vi) 92T / Investments 40.00 55.00 58.00
vil) gaH gR’TFARE! / Current Assets 5778.62| 546455|  6260.12
I1T | Total 7227.47| 7894.31| 8797.23
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TN
JNPT
(eTm T tear veror / Audit Observations) (@=re Sudl # /Rs. in Crores)

faazor/ Particulars 2012—13(2013—14| 2014—15
T HRIAT goft */( C ) Working Capital* 3946.26| 3476.99|  3967.63
g, fYaa 7o **/ (D) Net Worth™* 5256.61| 5762.95| 6319.04
9. fYfra goft **/ (E ) Capital Employed*** 5122.21| 4619.92| 6303.63
B . Ao goi o) ufdemr (gfirera #) /(F ) Return on Capital Employed****(%) 9.86 10.96 08.82
1. T Yol (3T BRI Aied) /(G) Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) 5316.03| 5814.49| 6411.31
3. o gon o ufaem (a1 i afda) @foera )

(H) Return on Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) (%) 9.50 8.71 8.67

* ST Yol IdAE IRTRET § ¥ IAAM SAmsl Bl 'erdR bl T8 IR @I @ § |
Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities.

* T Jou Yol AIRIET 3R o SIRfera (U 1 &1 Breax) A SR HH/ERM aTer a1 JRANTT
IO @ BT UfaHfeed aRar g |

Net Worth represents Capital Reserves and other Reserves (excluding Pension Fund) plus surplus/less accumulated
deficit or deferred revenue expenditure.

i RIS golt aet Fad aRewairl & remEr drRiEThd 4ol (SR QWY 1Y AR RS BRd) Bl
T et 8 |

Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Asset plus Working Capital (worked out as indicated above).

we gfde Bl e} AT Yol R ge JAfeRy & gfaerd @ gfafee Sl g |

ek Rate of return represents percentage of Net Surplus to Capital Employed.

k%

kkk
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UE B 31 A, 2015 DI G Ul 9 I81 & STdexalld 78w Uaq < & HRIdaie URUMH IR w9 I

RferaTRe:

The Working Results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ended 31 March 2015 are summarized below:

(@=re Sudl # /Rs. in Crores)

(eTm T tear veror / Audit Observations)

faawor/ Particulars 2012—13| 2013—14| 2014—15
(®)  <roT¥a/ (A) Revenue
@) Ul 1 / Operating Income 1097.87 1345.29| 1508.07
(ii) iR aTe™ 3 / Non-operating Income 397.96 352.43|  301.33
1T | Total 1495.83| 1697.72| 1809.40
(@) <aa | (B) Expenditure
@) U=l <4y | Operating Expenditure 608.70 611.03|  671.51
(ii) iR—yr=rer™ =g | Non-operating Expenditure 156.67 311.24| 293.87
I1T | Total 765.37 922.27| 965.38
@@  afrT @ uge fad ARy (@R dr ERYT "l & ugd)
(C)  Net Surplus before appropriation (before tax & EOI) 730.46 775.45 844.02
TCIU : STATIRYT HS / Less: Extra Ordinary ltems Nil Nil Nil
T : FR & fory UTaer / Less: Provision for Tax 225.79 260.72|  286.33
TV : Yd 3fafyy |HRIG / Less: Prior Period Adjustment (0.29) 8.39 1.60
(@) 9 IRy (X & 919)
(D) Net Surplus (After tax) 504.96 506.34 556.09
SIS : wearor < [ Add : Welfare Expenditure 0.24 0.15 0.30
SIS @ TaRaAT SR e /Add : Infrastructure Reserve 16.30 15.00 0.00
(&) wer¥ : srsue fafemfda Aftry § wemeiaver
(E) Less : Mandatory Appropriation/Transfer to Reserve Funds 357.50 423.85 481.93
@ M ARfEa fAfer ¥ xermialRa sifereiy
(F) Surplus transferred to General Reserve Fund 164.00 97.64 74.46
(®) faa sty s &1 ufoera -
(G) Percentage of Net Surplus to :
(i) T 31 (%) / Operating Income (%) 45.99 37.64 36.87
(i) faa fraa aRawafrt (%) / Net Fixed Assets (%) 42.94 4430 23.80
(iif) et 9 (%) / Net Worth (%) 9.61 8.79 8.80
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TATIRT
JNPT

3. IqUTa fagayor (AR¥ATIAAT g FoT e &)
Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)
STATeReTd 8% U <1 &1 URTATIAT TAT 0T e &qa1 vd fa<ia Refa & ddy § §o aeagol

3rguTdl I e fagmr T g
Some of the important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust are shown
below:

(eTaT et vefor / Audit Observations) (@=rs Ul H /Rs. in Crores)
@ 3IUTd / Ratio of 2012—13 | 2013—14| 2014—15
B A <garl @ foy aau aRewREr (@mae =l dfza)

(a) Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provision) 3.15 2.75 2.73
C| g <garl @ foy oiw fasy aRewfkr
(b) Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 7.43 7.70 7.80
T AT g & forg fafdey AR
(c) Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 0.45 0.40 0.40
q gl SRR & g sor
(d) Debt to Capital Reserve 0.02 0.01 0.01
(®) @ gd o IRy &1 ufderd
(e) Percentage of Net Surplus before tax to:
(a) AT 3/ Operating Income 66.53 57.64 55.97
(b) fraer faa aR\wafrdt / Net Fixed Assets 62.12 67.85 36.13
(©) et 5 / Net Worth 13.90 13.46 13.36

s

(A.vE.9aR) / ( C.S. Panwar )
39 fera / Deputy Director

I : {48 / Mumbai
feT® : 24 RIAHR, 2015 /24 September 2015
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31 AT, 2015 &I FATK 99 & Y SAr8dlel <ig® U< <AM4, 443
® Wl W YRd & &3S ¢d qerdEndias o yue der gdar Rurd
PORT'S REPLY/ACTION TAKEN NOTE FOR SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST, NAVI MUMBAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015

Tug . faawor U< BT SR [ $d dRArs fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
@A JI-—UuA | Balance Sheet

B /A 1 foraa aRa=afRTaT | Fixed Assets

FHIA11 | — 5. 28871 WIS

(ergeet 3)
Land - Rs.288.71 crore (Schedule 3)

IREFRT IVRER & ATAR T B AP | et o) w1 & 17 B 7 o GBI F ST =T B 7249.36 Yehe 9f3 | et fRavor g
H @ 7249.36 TS YA & foH A 26136 | FoRE:

ThS ﬂlﬁi g9 & 9H U A8 % | sﬁ 39 | Forsetting up the Port, the Central Government and State Government allotted 7249.36 acres of land to JNPT,
gl ¥ yee & fpar T % S oret the details of which are as under:

FREE | 1. it 31f /Privateland — 2890.00 TS /acre

2. TREHN A / Govt. land — 1312.36 T /acre

Total land in the possession of the Port is | 3 @ 7e< 9 /SaltpanLand — 3047.00 TS /acre

7249.36 acres out of which land | I& aff R siRor BRRT iR g TSR ERT RY ST & AR SHY = B & | ey
admeasuring 261.36 acres is not in the | 7/12 AR & SITAR A A DT ARV U Yelfdd HeT € | SIHU I H 7112 WRIL & IFRAR
name of the Port. This has not been | T 4 & B Uga Heie B 3R SRR & feTQ BRa, 2014 H HIH $H I 7D Tor=il
disclosed in the Notes Forming Part of mﬁ%'_wﬁﬁmmwwwméaﬁ“m@7m$w
Accounts. PR

These lands belong to JNPT as perthe  various transfer deeds and orders passed by the State Govt. However,
the transfer of ownership as per 7/12 extracts was a long pending issue.JNPT appointed one agency, M/s.
Dream Tag, in Feb., 2014 to identify all land areas, documentation work and transfer the same as per 7/12
extracts. The agency has carried out the Phase-! of its work and got following lands transferred as per 7/12
extracts.

1. i 91 /Privateland — 2890.00 TS /acre

2. TRHNI YA / Govt. land — 1051.00 T /acre

3. 49T e YA / Saltpan Land — 3047.00 U / acre

T 7 261.36 ThS 1 AXBIRI A BT ST =9 & A IR SFART B BT IR RS B PHoldey
AR DIBUT PN & TR S Aq A U [PAT S | PIBOT IATT S AR BT SFAGA A<
BT B I HERTE WRPHR Bl I AR AR ST = & 91 R YA $ R0 & fou Fa
ST |

The Port has already initiated the proposal for transfer of Government land in the name of JNPT for an area
admeasuring 261.36 acres through Collector Raigad & Commissioner Konkan Division. Once the approval of
Commissioner, Konkan Division is obtained, the same will be forwarded to the Govt. of Maharashtra for their
approval and for transfer of land in the name of JNPT.

= A S 2890.00 THE B ST A, 1051.00 THe &I AHRT 4 3R 3047.00 VHg B
auTaee If BT @I ST N @ A TR E MR I8 1o ifirerd sieifd um mus 4. 7/12
ARG H ST R |

The title of lands such as Private land admeasuring 2890.00 acre, Government land 1051.00 acre and Saltpan
Land 3047.00 acre is transferred in the name of JNPT. The same is available in the revenue record i.e. village
formNo.7/12 extract.

T T W fHaT ST © 5 7249.36 THS (261.36 Vs Alea) DI YA WA S Bl 2 | YA BT
T @ AT UR 3ART R BT (qd H 9aTE TE) Ui oy |

Itis clarified that the land admeasuring 7249.36 acres (including 261.36 acres) is in the possession of Port. The
issue of transfer of land in the name of Port is under process (as discussed above).
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WUE . fravor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
$/A.2 |gduq uRumikaat, #&or e

SIpE]

Current Assets, Loans and

Advances
F/A. 21 | Fael ) U ST — . 193

51 dRIs (YAl — 6)

Interest Accrued on Investments -

Rs.193.51 crore (Schedule 6)
H/A.22 |IAPd dbl A SRR —

. 3091.19 SIS (ITHAT — 6)

TDR with Nationalised Banks -

Rs.3091.19 crore (Schedule 6)

ST H ARYvee §b A B
H OBRANl, 2014 H ST B TS
3. 71.19 BRIS P M 3R ST R
T 1169 IS BT UG =Tl
I ® | eRuved d% offh
P 7 BRI, 2015 § S =1

RIS B fIeIy 3reTerd # difdd ©
3R 3T | HRATS & THIT AR
S @ HAd B T BRAl
qETHNI & | ST AT BT HE-]
of fh T8 . 71.19 TRIS 3R A W)
ST B IRIG | I B dRE
qh T Al Bl agell BT Hel
MRuteed d@& 3 Hiad & aHeT
TROIR TS ¥ SSIET & |

The above includes an amount of
Rs.71.19 crore deposited in February
2014 with Oriental Bank of Commerce
(OBC) and interest accrued amounting
to Rs.11.69 crore. OBC intimated
(February 2015) NPT that the bank

U8 G ®U W Pl 9l © b e ud 9 i, el w dee
TS 3R AT H T, 82.88 FRIS Dl Bg B T8l © |

It is to categorically state that there is no overstatement of cash & bank
balance, overstatement of interest accrued on investments and
overstatement of profit by Rs.82.88 crores.

THY =19 3R 3NRUved § 3% BT & §1 BT of-—ad Uh §b
IR SUD UTEDh & &9 U g Ug Sd i S 8 | O = I8 I3
I o1 FaRd B o) foradT S UfrTRAl gRT ST fohar 7T |

Transaction between JNPT and OBC is a valid and legitimate transaction
between bank and its customer. The Port has transferred this amount to the
bank which have been misappropriated by the bank authorities.

dp PHAIRAT BT Ha@R STHI ATARG AHAT & 3R b B
STHTR AT BT SUYh WU 3 Afrgfcl B 811 | I<h I1aT o Td ol
TEaT e | el I8 e faar S Anfeu fh 5 Al Bl SRy =T
& J& FadhdT BRI gRT IS DI oIl TAT AT AR TaaR
TTerHe FoT Rure qRR &1 718 ol | I8l I8 91 91 99d & b
JMRYvEH & 31T HHAH T JATHd SHTS © AR T8 <@l 1 8 fs
STYH A BT dERS! 9Ifd fhy I & aRemReasd iR §&
RT Sh 9.71.19 BRIS BI I fa a9 2014—15 B A9 A= fonfzat
H A WU A GBI D (T Wae B 8g S9d (2.01.10.2014 B
T 9. SRS H.4141.5119.04.048/2014—15 & ey H YR Rerd
J& 7 fRy Al & U H A T N 7 |

Misconduct of the bank employee is an internal matter of the bank and bank
will have to suitably compensate the depositor. The subject matter isa valid
and alive claim. Itmay be noted that the matter was referred to CBI by CVO
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Hus 9.
Clause No.

faaor

Particulars

I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

acted according to the instructions
issued by JNPT and no fixed deposit
receipt / term deposit receipt could be
issued. OBC also intimated JNPT that
the matter is pending in the Court of
Special Judge, CBI, Mumbai and it was
obligatory to wait for the conclusion of
trial and order of the CBI Court. JNPT
stated that it is following up vigorously
with OBC for recovery of Rs.71.19 crore
and also for interest on the entire
deposited amount from the date of
deposittill date of payment.

AT Fifd AEISTE B TaTeld |
dfed 8 3R SMU = @ U™
. 71.19 TRIS &I AE@R STHT S
Bl 8, 31 Y <IN Bl B, 71.19
IS AR T, 11.69 BUS B ARG
ol & Afewe a9 & forg wraems
HRAT A1BY AT |

As the matteris pending in the CBI Court
and JNPT did not have fixed deposit
receipt / term deposit receipt for
Rs.71.19 crore, JNPT should have
provided for doubtful investment of
Rs.71.19 crore and interest accrued
amounting to Rs.11.69 crore.

3O AP UG 9 I B, 71.19
IRIS FETaHR, el R A a &t
B. 11.69 BHRIS TAT < . 82.88
PRIS TETIR @YY E |

This has resulted in overstatement of
Cash and Bank Balances by Rs.71.19
crore, overstatement of Interest
Accrued on Investments by Rs.11.69
crore and overstatement of profit by
Rs.82.88 crore.

of JNPT and FIR has been subsequently lodged. Itis relevant to point out
that OBC is a listed entity and itis seen that consequent upon the declaration
of the above case as a fraud and as permitted by RBI at the request of the
bank as a special case in terms of their letter No. DBOD
No.BP.5119.04.048/2014-15 dated 01.10.2014 to amortise the provisioning
requirement for the above said amount of Rs.71.19 crores equally over the
remaining three quarters of the financial year 2014-15.

ORI 21N R BT WG TS AT arad bR ® ol 9 & A
HTHel BT ISTREI & | db BT el & b d 57 Al H AT B
ORIy STETad & W¥el BT UTa &I | A AHAT AEHE & |
U 7 9 WS & 9 ue & forg orRe fhar ® |

The Portis following up the matter with the Bank to remit the balance amount
along with accrued interest. The bank has taken a stand that it would obey
the order of Special CBI Court in this matter. Hence, the matter is sub-
judice. The Porthas requested for early disposal of the case.

S ARG, o9 o g IR B 9gell & foy d@ drdura
(ST TH) & |HeT 39 Al Bl ST § | J4ifh g X1 Ui Bl
I 2 3R AT T €, T UF H IS dabi H A1afe STAT
I oY & ot faarE TS IRT w2 |

Besides, Port has filed a petition with the Ombudsman of the Bank to
recover the due amount. As the amount s due to the Portand matteris 'Sub-
judice', the amount shown in the Balance Sheet under the head 'TDR with
Nationalised Banks'is correct.

I HI1RITE 3aTerd 3R §6 & AThITed & fUTT Bl Ty AR
2 & go1 oI &1 Afed a9qa ) ol Sget | sEfey |iew
fSrreT 3R WIed =aTst & forg g wraens &1 fhar rar 2 |

Port is confident about the outcome of CBI Court and the ruling of
Ombudsman of the Bank that the principal amount along with interest
thereon shall be fully recovered. Hence, no provision for doubtful
investmentand accrued interest has been made.
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$/A.23

TERYfaAt — ©. 16.98 IRl
(@I — 6)

Inventories —Rs.16.98 crore (Schedule 6)

S T, 5.89 IRIS S Hal b YA B
wu A wiie € 5 dra quf |9 JAfed
AT ¥ ST T AT B | T =N
! foxira Raifd & ferq Arsm wags’
% SIIAR |HY a7 & A1 oI B
I BT | ¥ o & oY SR B
BHIAIEN/3TEd Al & JIEN™ & oy
T A TG ST DI SaIHAT & |
TN, IRRIET & Hed # U o faat
THEIBRYT Hd BT bl el fhaT &
qAqT BIg HAT B A IAD foIY B
YT e fhar T |

This includes Rs.5.89 crore being the value
of items not moved for more than five years.
As per the 'Common Framework for
financial reporting for Port Trusts' a policy for
the depreciation of slow/non-moving items
of inventory needs to be formulated to take
cognizance of the loss of value due to efflux
of time. However, the Port has not estimated
the net realisable value and provided for
diminution, if any, in the value of the
inventory.

3TRIh Hal B dTer & forg A1, 2014 H BRaTs 1 T3 off 37k %. 32.48
TR P 428 JTATSI/SITIY Hal B U & foIQ srgaeT ured o ferar
TATE |

An exercise for weeding out obsolete items was carried out in March, 2014 and
approval has been taken for disposal of 428 unserviceable/unused items costing
Rs.32.48 lakhs.

U U 31 Hal Bl U8 R X818 Sl 3rerel 3R 3 © qof 59 fa<
T8 # gz oty foran S 6 9= @ SY a1 e gRT ST U
R T S Ry S 9@ o o1 iR &1 3R 3% w1 arafaads gif+ &
a1 Sad FRIRY axe 9 A g1 ol | g9 fhar o |9 | afg
ST GT T G fort Iy 4 syufera wfaftedt &t Sge |

Port is in the process of identifying other such items which are non-moving and
obsolete and the decision will be taken in the current financial year whether to
continue to hold or dispose them off through auction process by which price
discovery can be made and actual loss if any will be ascertained and booked to our
P&L Account. Necessary entries will be made in the current financial year, if
required.

/B

od@l R "t e feulPray ar
P EIC)
Effect of Audit Comments on Accounts

qdadt srgeset # & T fewft @
fel y9Td I8 & b aRAURT! iR @
DI 5. 82.88 BRI TGTHY Q@R TAT
2|

The net impact of the comments given in
preceding paras is that the assets and profit
for the year were overstated by Rs.82.88
crore.

ST STRI BT & 3 & gY I8 Pel ofl Al & (P ¥ 3§ aRAREAT
3IR 1 BT g1 8! @ T e |

In view of the replies furnished above it is stated that there is no overstatement of
assets and profit for the year.
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EUs 9.
Clause No.

faawor
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Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

d@r e Rl &1 3 - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

ATaR® orEr udiar yvrrel o gatwar:
Adequacy of Internal Audit System

T B eI SRS okaT UNIeT JoTTed!
DI AT I DI ATTLIHAT & Rifh I8
A v | wIfd e g8 © | 39 B
FAER B o # BT o F& W HH
2

The Internal Audit system existing in the Port
requires strengthening as it has not evolved an
independent system. It is not equipped with
sufficient manpower commensurate with the
volume of transaction.

SNTARE <IET T Tl BT AoTgd 991+ & Ty I MSeard fa 37 § e
U+ FAAIIS T SETBR B B WATG ol § | HATerd 7 Q. 8 G, 2014
@ U5 9. TrS1—13/14/2014—1141dy 1 gI_1 FAeer e & & oret &0t sriaRRe oiam
TR IRA & (3% Ud ARTeRaTRIETS & UTel & od—URIeTdh] §RT BRI Sflil
MY | U = AR IRIT YRIE TOMeT DT AT a1 & foTg e ufshar
9T PR gY 7T a9 2014—15 3IR 2015—2016 & foTQ FRIF® Td HeTerar
TRIETH B UTeT F T TeAT! Y€ qare! & e 31 2

In order to strengthen the Internal Audit function the same has been outsourced and the
services of professional Chartered Accountant Firm has been obtained by the Port. Ministry
has directed vide No.PD-13/14/2014-PPP Cell dtd.8" July, 2014 that the internal audit of the
Port should be carried out by the Auditors from the Panel maintained by C&AG of India. Port
has appointed M/s.Talati & Talati for the financial years 2014-15 & 2015-16 from the Panel
maintained by C&AG duly following the tendering process in order to strengthen the Internal
Audit system.

3R FR—IFOT YUMTel! Bl ASIqd a1 DI
JMMILIHAT & Fifh oo =1 (i) =TT 2rar
JITRRTERT HR efidel gRT 3T&T &I TS
Agee] fAaxoll &1 ufoams wA &I
WS Tl el 918 ' SR (i) o
WRIel iR vaed efiqa wgde fofics
TR IR Y MY Faver o fqaxon a1
FAMT HA & oY SI=a1d §1_T 71
FA) oRATHR -1 31 AT, 2015 BT FH
9§ & fog @rdl @1 sifom 9 <7 &
TP Iy 2013—14 3R 2014—15 & forg T=am
W 9 TE B 2| S0D fATal A
TETHR Bl T A8 TUHTASIATS RIRT <
TE SFeRIREE W iR & uedr §
3R whgrddive gRT & T SR/
frerdl & uforaeus & forw &g wad
SeT T T8 2 |

The internal control system requires
strengthening as (i) the Port has not introduced
an independent system to cross verify the
statements submitted by NhavaSheva
International Container Terminal (NSICT) for
royalty paid and (i) the Chartered Accountants
appointed by JNPT to audit and certify the
statements of gross revenue furnished by APM
Terminal Private Limited (APMTPL) have not yet
completed the audit for the years 2013-14 and
2014-15 at the time of finalisation of accounts for
the year ended 31 March 2015. Further, the
Chartered Accountants have to entirely rely on
the information / records supplied by APMTPL
and there has been no independent data source
for cross verification of the information / records
supplied by APMTPL.

() "o fad af & FaT 8 R I T 9fRdt § 9¥ & SRM aRafdd
ERad 129 & WA HY UAUHRNSHICT §RT ST &l T8 aRafdd
IIeE] TR F94] oEGIdR & TS & SR R Idec] U vl o |
gAfOT, TRATOTUS] H el IR TAgHg ] §RT Y H UeRad &l
Y BN T AR S o 9t # g T Wrredt o il fiwn € |
=T T 2014—15 T THT FHIVTIS ST TR BT AT ST FH 2 |

()  The Portis receiving 'Royalty' on the basis of Chartered Accountant's Certificate, after
completion of the Financial Year, on total TEUs handled during the year along with the
actual royalty remitted by M/s.NSICT in its books of accounts. Hence, in the
certificates, the Chartered Accountant is giving the total number of TEUs handled by
NSICT during the year and also the 'Royalty amount' reflected in their books of
accounts. Such Certificate for the financial year 2014-15 has already been provided to
the audit.

AN, I8 FHAREd PR B oY [F Sre—drs &I dIs ] 9%, U o
el =il THUHSHIE) & |Hel I8 fauy Sorar g 3ik Iz foofy foran
T € 6 9 a9 & SR YeRad Siaars! ®1 ol el dals iR IRTg B
fqeRvT ST SuTT HRIGT | A1 &, T Telkge AR YT & oy
FHF) Uoas o arfies fachi faaor @) uforat wre g |

However, to ensure that there remains no scope for manipulation, Port has taken up the
issue with the Terminal Operator NSICT and it has been decided that NSICT will provide
complete list of vessels handled during the year along with the details of loading and
unloading. Further the Port will obtain the copies of Annual Financial Details filed with
ROC forrecord and cross verification.

Ig &g <9 g B o smardg—faid R favmr &1 B
R 3 BT 2 3R S @ a7 farsly BT 3TaTd 4T At
PRATH9E B © | IATT—ATT & g R 3l A= Al IR IIER1Y Sl
2, gafery =fiva 9= ST dre &7 STiRgA &} ST |Wdhd | Ugel WY U= &
AT ITATITT & il H SiIS—dTS BT Bl HFAT | ol AT 37T & 31T
9P 39 09 ¥ BRAR @ E T | AN AEATS) (1id Fal
SRITHR)  §IRT YATU 1 <= @l ol i uR SmenRa e g |

It may be appreciated that EXIM Trade is closely monitored by the Customs
Department and it is not possible to import or export any cargo without custom's
approval. This whole EXIM data is replicated at various sources, hence the terminal
can't take the risk of manipulation. The Port has not faced or handled any instance of
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d@r e Rl &1 3 - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

manipulation of traffic data in the past. The certification from qualified professional (i.e.
CA)is based on the books of accounts of the terminal.

TICHTSRIET & Al 7 forel) waaa o uoietds o g =18t @t 18 ®
RIS I & foTT 1T STeT Bael welRad &Il &1 a4 g, 7 & o
3feT (ST SHCIEYIvS & Al # §)

In the case of NSICT, no independent auditor is appointed as the only relevant data for
the port is the volume of cargo handled and not the revenue share (as in the case of
GTIPL).

Tl 3R 59 UBd Bl &4 H v g b <iTd Pl & |y
ﬂ%’%ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂ%??ﬁﬁu@d BT, T SIERT o © 6 o+ &
TSR BT JRefT A b forg gt wraer & |

Keeping in view the above facts and the initiative that terminal would provide complete
list of vessels handled by it along with cargo, it is reiterated that adequate safeguards
arein place to protect the revenue of the Port.

(i) TTSHEE PR & GUS 827 & AR U HAH UUITH cHHTed §RT IR
RTSTEd 3% & AT & forg oar wiell S3 7 AR oikal wietd ol
s PR FHaT e | U 1 IO 3 S FTa & forg s aw 2006—07
¥ 2010—11 TH HAW ToTeT TSI UUS TAIRIUSH aer fad av 2011—12 &
2015—16 T& Had TAUH (R Tos Husil & Figfpd &1 2 |

(i) As per article 8.27 of the License Agreement Port can appoint additional auditor to
undertake the audit to verify revenue share submitted by M/s. APM Terminals. Port
had appointed M/s. Rajesh Gada and Associates for the financial years 2006-07 to
2010-11 and M/s. M.M. Nissim & Co. for the financial years 2011-12 to 2015-16 for
verification of the revenue share.

BRI TTST YU SRARITSH &) 59 oRgT UNIeT & 3ER IR o+ = faiiy oy
2006—07 ¥ 2010—11 B o1 Wiel RUE & AR HHA STcemsuve o
3R IToRa & T H 41.07 G w0 9l fhy 2 | qrg # 799 gAgA,
IR gUS HU gRT TR BT T8 S UHR BT oIRdT URIET & SR TR oI
el gRT T Rule & foxa @ 2012—13 & fou HfaR<h
IO & ®Y H g A 1.21 s S A1 =T Afed a9 [y | &
TATRA PR BT TRIG ITeAd B8I T TRIET0T Yot BT ATHTI 31 A 9,
5 amen fovam ST AfRY, & HIROT oG # SR QAT R |

Based on such audit by M/s.Rajesh Gada and Associates, Port has collected Rs. 41.07
lakhs on account of additional revenue from M/s.GTIPL as per the Audit Report for the
financial year 2006-07 to 2010-11. Further based on such audit by M/s. M.M. Nissim &
Co., Port has also collected Rs.1.21 crores as additional revenue for the Financial Year
2011-12t0 2012-13 along with interest as per the report submitted by the auditors. The
difference in revenue share has arisen due to wrong date of charging of interest and the
training fee qualified as business income liable to be shared.

fo a9 2014—15 & U oraT TRieret &1 RUIE H1 uchiern & e Seal &
I U fhaT ST | O gaT¢ 7Y fa<i auf & orar e Rare gga
IR oI wRieTd & BraTerd § A91 <1 S 2 | fa<ig a¥ 2014—15 @1 Rare
ST BT ST & dT& gRal (ATl ol URIeTd Bl YR Bl Sed |

For the financial year 2014-15 report of the auditors is awaited and shall be received in
short time. Audit Reports for the financial years mentioned above have already been
submitted to R.A.O's office. Report for the financial year 2014-15 shall be furnished to
R.A.O.immediately on the receipt of the same.

| o0 |
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Hvs 9. faawor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

d@r e Rl &1 3 - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

T4t & R U8 Hag I b 737 fdh olar wRierds 1 g+t RUIc # SHa
BRI JUATS TTS TG & IR # 21 9am © | 99 |6y § I8 yRarfad fmar
T o & wfas # oiRar wied P 89 W fawd fewol < & forg war
SIS |

During discussion some doubt was raised that auditor has not elaborated in his report

the methodology adopted by him. In that regard, it was proposed that in future, the
auditor would be asked to provide detailed comments on the same.

STET I ol USIETT JeTolf T e & SHH a3 el BT 3197d &, Jal
39 919 Bl & § T ST 912U fb s oRkaT IieTdh Sieemsuivd &
PIATTT H SR TN BT AT BRI © AT STl gIRT SUTE] BRIS T8
oRgT gfgdl @ Sird R © | 37 §9 JHel | & Wkl R Sird 8idl § | Ugal
TR | effFd & G WP R gRT of@l df2al &1 Sirer &) o & de
TeRdd STerdT=l & faaRor & 11 J1RYe MR IR fIaR0T SUeTes $BRIT SiTd
2| T WR H WA & WAF ol WES §RT I BRI H ST i
el T fFR1erTT Bre sifpel BT fhr A Hea= fhar ST 2 |

As far as observation of audit is concerned that there is 'absence of independent
records', it may be appreciated thatindependent auditor verifies the facts by visiting the
office of GTIPL and access to books of accounts is provided by the terminal. Hence, in
this case, there is double check. First, the Chartered Accountant of the Terminal verifies
the books of accounts and details are provided on monthly basis along with details of
vessels handled. Secondly independent auditor of the Port re-checks the data by
visiting and inspecting the records.

fag (i) T2 (i) # 3 Tg TETHROT & AR TR T IR BT Jg I (b 1.
ABIATAD] NI ARKIdd ®Y H TERd CIgy(Adhel O & oY Iuarer
HRIY 1Y ATl o1 AT BT GATRad el forar S e &, Fel 781 2 |

Based on the explanation given against (i) & (i) the contention of audit that the data
provided by BOT operators for actual TEUs handled/ gross revenue could not be
ensured for correctness is not correct.

3. frraa aRaRial & ycaer 99 ) 9orel)

System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

fraa oRawRidl & dcuel | @) JoTel ga § |

System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets is adequate.

d2gTHSD / Factual.

4, YA  UIH AT B YOIl

System of Physical Verification of Inventory

TG B UIET YT BT YoTTel gAfT B |

System of Physical Verification of Inventory is adequate.

5. wifafdre <At & [raq § Fafaan

Regularity in payment of statutory dues

wifafde <df &1 e S 9 @R Raf| o | e

The Port was regular in making payment of statutory dues.

d2gTHSD / Factual.

q2grcHd [ Factual.

| o1 |
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Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

d@r gdier Ruie &1 3ae - 1l / Annexure - Il to Audit Report.

1. fa<fiar Rexfer / Financial position
31 974, 2015 BT FA el T qui 3 fIgd 2Nl & Sfaeid STdTevelld 18 U
=T & o Rerfa 599 daR <&
Financial position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years
ended 31 March 2015 was as follows:
(@=r$ St H/Rs. in crore)
faaR | PARTICULAR 2012-13| 2013-14| 201416 | fockry Rerfy 4 gy Y e 3
() L (A) LIABILTIES 7 Fed v & i i
) Wﬁ SIRIerd / Capital Reserve 224806| 330126 | 360832 | fpu e :
DEERELGH] cher Reserve 300855| 246169 | 271072 | 1he figures mentioned in the
i) U 3 AFN § ?éf T / Borrowing — Loan from ADB - - — | Financial position are hereby
iv)  SRURTT R I / Deferred Tax Liability 9718  10248| 14438 | confirmed subject to the following
v) ¥ %1/ Secured Loan 1| am| 4y | obseralons:
vi) G SIS T MG / Current Liabilities and Provisions 163236| 108756| 200249 |1 (TN Tl W Aen @l
AT/ Total 722747| 789431 879723 TR R WY i A 9
(@) et/ (B) ASSETS oI $1 %ﬂ?‘g‘ﬁ Wﬁ” qﬁ; a
) fraa aRemRRT (G6e @)/ Fixed Assets (Gross Block) 176463| 177282| 3005.33 “”"%ﬁm s ol
ii) He : §UEN / Less Depreciation 58868|  62988| 66934 &t Tl
iil)  Tdet IRl / Net fixed Assets 117595 114294| 233599 | T- g":"ﬁalcér'gu:?'gg PRoent“r;”akgg
iv) =g @R | Work-in-Progress 19382 mo4s6| 10768 adlustments. for interest
v) Iz s Pl TN e earnings and interest paid
Sheds handed over to BOT Operators 39.08 37.26 35.44 which has not been made by
vi) {99/ Investments 4000 5500 5800 Audit.
vii)  aH IREFIRTAT / Current Assets 577862| 546455| 626012 |2 [WING el W A @
I | Total 722747 789431 | 8797.23 TREAA B ]%W U g m
. SR G/ ( C ) Working Capital* 304626 347699 | 396763  fafd o wer @ I €
Y. 4dd qe3* / (D) Net Worth** 5256.61| 576295| 6319.04 e AR oft R e o
9. [ gul** / (E) Capital Employed*** 512221| 461992| 630363 A A W W ¥ w
B R O W S (e §) Ferdl, SR Wl fUE
(F) Return on Capital Employed*™** (%) 86|  109| 0882 el B WY T el
. fer ol (a1 @1 ) IRER G I TG G
(G) Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) 5316.03| 581449 | 6411.31 FRATE |
3 FfE goll R afan (o s 6fed) (e H) 2. The method followed by the
(H) Return on Capital Employed (Including Work-in-Progress) (%) 950 8.71 8.67 Port differs with that of Audit for
calculation of ROCE. Port
* HRIETE Yoll 9O IRERERT H I G SATs Pl HeTdR MdTell TS 1T B fawardl & | makes adjustments for TOR,
* Working Capital represents CurrentAssets minus Current Liabilities. ) EOQI, Sheds handed over to
e e o e sl 3"%34 ferer (der ifer b1 Bredy) 3ifere iferey dwsf et et BOT Operators and provision
. stzam‘cb‘rsi P18 | . . . for Income Tax while
et Worth represents Capital Reserves and other Reserves (excluding Pension Fund) plus surplus/less accumulated deficit or .
deferred revenue expenditure. calculating the ROCE.
w T Yot gt frad aRewfrl & sramar srieiie gon (SR 3wy 1Y orgiR uRéed avd) &
yfaffera s 2 |
***  Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Asset plus Working Capital (worked out as indicated above).
wx el BT o) T gof IR del Eﬁq%rﬂﬂmq%ﬁr@aawﬁ’r% [
*** Rate of return represents percentage of Net Surplus to Capital Employed

| 92|
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Hvs 9. faawor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

2. PraTer- 9RmH /Working Results

TdE @ 31 |19, 2015 B G {USel 9 987 & STarevere "Tgw ad =g &
BRI IR AR w9 I 1 AU T2 8

The Working Results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ended 31

March 2015 are summarized below:

(@IS BUAT #/Rs. in crore)

f3eRuT / PARTICULAR 2012-13| 201314 | 2014—15 | BTIEIE GROTH § T T bl
() I / (A) Revenue % G A o S |
; - The figures mentioned in working
(i) s 34/ Operating Income 109787 | 134529| 150807 | rosyits are hereby confirmed
(ii) R wETer 34/ Non-Operating Income 39796  35243| 30133
AT Total 149583| 1697.72| 1809.40
(@) =@ | (B)Expenditure
(i)  wmETeT Y/ Operating Expenditure 60870|  611.03| 67151
(i) FR-3@TE @ / Non-Operating Expenditure 15667|  31124| 29387
I/ Total 76537| 92227 96538
(M) fafanT 3 vgel faer HERIY (@R T SRR ol & T)
(C) Net Surplus before appropriation (before Tax & EQI) 730.46 77545  844.02
eI : JRIRY 7 / Less : Extra Ordinary ltems Nil Nil Nil
‘EIETRWI T D f%N YTaElT+ / Less : Provision for Tax 225.79 260.72 286.33
T : 4 3afe FARIH / Less : Prior Period Adjustment (0.29) 839 160
(@) faat R (@R B 1<)/ (D) Net Surplus (after tax) 50496|  50634|  556.09
Gﬁé PV Y [ Add : Welfare Expenditure 0.24 0.15 0.30
\‘rﬁg . SRET TR A/ Add : Infrastructure Reserve 16.30 15.00 0.00
(€) uer : aree fafarmemfa At # s
(E) Less : Mandatory Appropriation/Trans for to Reserve Funds 35750 42385|  481.93
(@) W aREE R # SR sty
(F) Surplus transferred to General Reserve Fund 164.00 97.64 74.46
(®) I iR & &1 wfaerd -
(G) Percentage of Net Surplus to :
()  wETer 3/ Operating Income 4599 3764| 3687
(i) fraer fraa uRefal / Net Fixed Assets 40| 4430 2380
(i) et qeu / Net Worth 961 879 880
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3. IquTa fagdwor (ARHATIAT Td FoT e ewar)

Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)STaTeRellel 8% U= <1 &I URFATIT
qeqT T e e vd fRig Refq & ddy # o Agayget srgurdl & -
feramar Tt 2 -

Some of the important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of Jawaharlal Nehru

Port Trust are shown below: L
(@=1s AT #/Rs. in crore)

39 / Ratio of 2012-13|  2013-14| 2014—15 | DT RO  fG@IY C Sffersf
: . : ; . 1 3W® G AN (621 ST & |
T AR B fory g uReRRierEt (au i) The fiures mentioned in workin
(@) Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provision) 315 275 273 g g
. results are hereby confirmed
g g <Fd @ o oy Ay aRerr
(b) Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 743 7.70 7.80
T WEEEE S o iy SR
(¢) Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 045 0.40 040
g Yol R @ forg o
(d) Debt to Capital Reserve 0.02 0.01 0.01
TR 4 fract SR @1 wferd
Percentage of Net Surplus before tax to:
() eI 3 / Operating Income 66.53 5764| 5597
(i) e fraa aREFfRiEr / Net Fixed Assets 6212| 6785 3613
(ii) et e / Net Worth 13.90 1346  13.36

| o |
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fahm frsaresT @Y WUt/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
2014—15 & fa<ira J==7 i / Financial Highlights for 2014—15

40  2014—15 H U P TR 3T 2013—14 PI 5. 1345.29 DHRIS W IGhY 3. 1508.08 PRIS B T8 | 99
2014—15 BT YT FT . 671.51 HRIS &1 Sl U 94 2013—14 BT B. 611.03 BRI o7 |
YT oY fwel faxg a9 & 2. 734.26 BRIS W TGHN 2014—15 H 5. 836.56 BRI a1 7T | gt oI

2013—14 & T. 506.34 IS A TGHX 2014—15 H . 556.09 PRI B 71T |

4.0  The Operating Income of the Port in 2014-15 has increased to Rs 1508.08 Crores from Rs. 1345.29 Crores in
2013.14. Operating Expenditure in 2014-15 was Rs. 671.51 Crores against Rs. 611.03 Crores in 2013-14. The
Operating Profitin 2014-15is Rs. 836.56 Crores against Rs 734.26 Crores in the Previous Financial year. The Net
Profitin 2014-15 hasincreased to Rs. 556.09 Crores from Rs. 506.34 Crores in 2013-14.

Te @ e focia gRoms e few 1w @

The Summarised Financial Results of the Port are furnished below:

(@=re ¥udl 7 /Rsin Crores)

3. .
S.No. | faavur / Description 2014—15 2013—14

yaTerg g | Operating Expenditure
4 fa=r qerr fafdy ama / Finance & Misc. Income 301.33 35243
6 faer gd erafdr uWrR / Net Prior Period Charges 1.60 8.39

feraer < | Net Profit

| o |
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fa<fra frsurg 91 wuvwEr/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

garad fkerH s 2014-15/ Operating Results for the year 2014-15

1,024.12

910.46

759.42

450.65

341.32 346.53

322.26

2005-06 2006-07 2007-08

B3 % foe yEu ) sisa T =44 | Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation

2008-09

1,218.99
1,162.95

502.34
435.62

2009-10

| o |

201011

1,809.41

1,697.72

1,471.69 1496.12

1,289.01

03066 966.98

765.38

578.74

201112 201213 201314 201415

liﬂml Total Income
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fahg fArsuresT @1 wuv"T/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

2014-15 #rﬁrmmmhgarr (FFR & AR =49)/
HOW THE TOTAL INCOME WAS UTILISED IN 2014-15
(BY TYPEWISE EXPENSES)

B A, =R o @s wa

oITs7/Employee Remuneration &

enefits -
w BRSNS crererer o vt =
i
Rs.286.33,16% Port Operation & related
Expenses

B C. ygua vg rHE=g 9nga/

Administration & General
Expenses
® D. #§eggrd/ Depreciation

Rs.556.09, 30.73% Rs. 283.34,15.66%

Rs. 85.91, 4.75%
Rs.71.49, 3.95%

OE. fgca gur 5w eg=/

Finance & Misc. Expenditure

IRs. 295.47,16.33% |

BF. f3ae amat/ Net Profit

FIs T H IR % FA AMA S WRT & IJHR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total B G. U gd wradar=/ Provision
2
for Taxation

| o |
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yHrTcA® faami garT a¥ 2014-15 3 Fef 317 ((4.9.5. Thed ) F1 Fha e & 3990 5

HOW THE TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) WAS UTILISIED IN 2014-15BY
FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

DA, 5o= 9g¥ad U9 3isRUT/ Bulk Handling
& Storage

IRs.52.74, 2.91%|

BB, FeaT YgEd T ¥SWUI Container

|Rs.1.21,0.07% | _
IRs.74.33,4.11%| Handling & Storage

Rs.110.07,6.08%

Rs.7.88, 0.44%

Rs.148.18,8.19% | _

C. Tl TUT ST T4 Port & Dock
Charges

"D. Yo F1/ Railway Workings

0,
Rs.277.10,15.31% Rs.205.47,16.33%

" E. RRuT aiew off# U9 sae/ Rentable
Land & Building

IRs. 842.42, 46.56% |

FF. A3Er S Wewa/ BOT Expenses

" G. 9y U4 WTATT TUTE/ Management
& General Administration

FRIs U H AR % FA IMT S 9N S IJAR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
“H. g aur Rfdvaw iR Ree @

HIfr T Finance & Misc. Expenses
and Net Prior Period Charges

|. %Y & @3/ Profit Before Tax

| o |
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Wﬁwﬁmaﬁzom-ﬁﬁgﬁrmﬁ.qs.ﬁa\w)ﬂ%&raﬁ'ﬁrw

fHITHOW THE TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) WAS UTILISIED IN 2014-15BY
FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

" A. 9o YEEaA U S0 Bulk
Handling & Storage

Rs.1.21,0.11%

|Rs.52.74,4.85%|

¥ B. Fea{ YgEd< U4 ST/ Container
Handling & Storage

Rs.110.07,10.13%

-

B C. 9ega FATAET 99 Port & Dock
Charges

Rs.148.18,13.64%

D. X &/ Railway Workings

Rs.277.10,25.51%

Rs.295.47,27.20%

" E. T ate iff3 vF 7=/ Rentable
Land & Building

Rs. 193.72,17.83%

" F. 9ete U9 WA FRTHA/
Management & General

Rs.7.88,0.73% Administration
] "G ReAaw RRvay + e
s T A 3R % A AMMI S 9N & AR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total SERIIHTY Finance & Misc.

Expenses + Net Prior Period Charges

"H. ar{tp-‘ramf Profit Before Tax

|1oo|
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meﬁmzou-zms
DISTRIBUTION OF TOTAL INCOME 2014-15

B A 755 g U9 3RO/
Bulk Handling & Storage

M B. F¢a TgEa= YT S50/
Container Handling & Storage

" C. 9eaa FuT M 99 Port &
Dock Charges

" D. Faer faTrar Estate
Rentals

BE @3 SHT Y 317/ Income
from BOT Contracts

R g Tur iy sma

Finance & Misc. Income
Rs.301.33, Rg;g.‘éa?fi
16.65% .96%

TS vud A AR % Fol I & AT b IAJHR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total

|101|
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fahg fArsuresT @1 wuv"T/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

gﬁrmmﬁmzom-ﬁ
DISTRIBUTION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE - 2014-15

B A 5o JgEae U9 HER0T Bulk
Handling & Storage

Rs.148.18, Rs.293.87 Mp g T a7
| .293.87, B. FeaR YgTa Ug HERUT/
11.82% 23.45%

Container Handling & Storage

M C. gca= T 7T =53/ Port & Dock
Charges

®D. Yo F13/ Railway Workings
M E. T e sfE v e/
Rentable Land & Building

HE &r3iéYy st 9T =5/ BOT

Expenses
= IN B G, yeue Ud WIHT TTEe/
8.78% Management & General
Rs.286.33, Administration

R W H. focT gur f3fey s@w/ Finance &
Misc. Expenses

Re-217.10, W |. frger q& 373 93/ Net Prior
Period Charges

W ). e &g ST/ Provision for
PRIs A ¥ AR % HA MMA $ AR & IJUR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Taxation
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Fel 47 F IAAT F T H FERl 97 (FI 7 BI5) 2014-15

EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE
(EXCLUDING TAX) 2014-15

Re. 197.59, ", ST Ffe ¥ v

20.43%
Ag{l/Salaries & Wages
including Bonus

BB 3T FHANT T8/

Rs.319.73, Other Employee Benefits
33.06%

Rs. 449.67 ,
46.50%

“C. 377 =/ Other
Expenditure

FRIs 0 A 3R % A I & AN & IR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total

|1o3|
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arefl | Table - XXII

o foeares1 @1 wuxr / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
fa<irr Fhaa |/ FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(@ $9Y # /Rs. in Crores)

3. %. SINo | fadazvr/ Description 201415 201314
1 frafsra gsit wr ufaem/ Return on Capital Employed
®/a @R gd o | Profit before Tax 842.42 767.06
@/b | SIS Add : vl TR &1 / Interest on Loan 2.67 -
T/c TeIY Less : T TR &9 / Interest on Investment 29230 330.39
g /d | &< A ugd o / Profit before Interest 552.79 436.67

F/e | Faa FERTT goi (A o1, 96 @ SHr o)
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP. BANK TDRs) 3247.88 2010.91

g /f | FRST ol wR afdam #1 )

Rate of Return on Capital Employed (%) 17.02% 21.72%
2 FUT ¥ Yofl ARfAd / Debt to Reserves & Surplus
@b /a < &To1 Afed T/ Debt including interest due 41.37 41.37
/b | Yoll AIRMT dorm 31ferRIy / Reserves & Surplus 6,319.04 5,762.95
T/c 3194Td / Ratio 0.01 0.01
3 A gRERET | 9daE Qg

Current Assets to Current Liabilities

% /a | gaA gRAEHRET (§6 dmafd S )
Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 316893 281827

/b IETE <IaIY U UTger= / Current Liabilities & Provisions 229249 1987.56

T/c | 3rguid / Ratio 1.38:1 142:1

| 104 |
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arefl | Table - XXII

o foeares @1 wuxr / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
fa<irr Fhaa |/ FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(@ FUA # /Rs. in Crores)

3. %. SINo | fdaxvr/ Description 201415 201314

4 o yRemfl ada@ uRewikea @ fag

Current Assets to Total Assets

$/a | gauE aREHRET (@@ Arafy S AaTaas)

Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 3168.93 2818.27
@/b | ®oI uReEREl/ Total Assets 8797.23 7894.31
T/c 3rgurd / Ratio (%) 36.02% 35.70%
5 YdTel-ila 3Jurd / Operating Ratio
b /a JaTed 99 [ Operating Expenditure 671.51 611.03
T /b | W= 37 / Operating Income 1,508.08 1,345.29
T/c 3rgurd / Ratio (%) 44.53% 45.42%
6 WeR vd 9rrfl 9 ada aResuiRkn

Store and Materials to Current Assets

®/a YR T AHAl BT FHUT Cih

Closing Stock of Store and Materials 16.98 15.80
/b | gaaH uREHREl (@& Aafr s araas)

Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 3,168.93 2,818.27
T/c 3rurd / Ratio (%) 0.54% 0.56%

7 ®1d 3rguTd / Working Ratio

F/a | TECHR I (BT MdbTaTd)

Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 600.02 561.26
/b JATeg 31 / Operating Income 1,508.08 1,345.29

T/c | U / Ratio (%) 39.79% 41.72%
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ARl | Table - XXIII
fFrifera s st FisEmel wR gsiira <™

Capital Expenditure on Plan & Non Plan Scheme
(@ FIA # /Rs. in Crores)

faaxor | Description franfora et | o st |
Plan Works Non Plan Works

gdHr= 99 / Current Year

Jrgifaa SuRerr | Approved Outlay (a1 / Annual 2014—15)

§oic YTdheld / Budget Estimates 648.54 30.89
FeNAT Ui~ / Revised Estimates 648.54 30.89
IaRe T / Internal Resources 648.54 30.89

goic Ferdl / Budgetary Support = =

31y / Others = =
Bl | Total 648.54 30.89
qreafd® < [ Actual Expenditure in 2014—15 294.82 12.24

giorAT 3afer & ferw wferda / Cummulative for the Plan Period

124} IrorT H yarfad SulRera / Proposed Outlay During Xl Plan 21,617.05 -

IAR® T / Internal Resources 2,831.05 —

gofc HBIIdT / Budgetary Support = =

=7 vd U8 Others & BOT 18,786.00 —

@l | Total 21,617.05 —

12dY I & 98 2014—15 db dRdfdd SUREAY
Actual Outlay During XII Plan upto 2014—15 1,571.60 36.19
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QA fa=iig fda=on
(a9 2005-06 & 2014-15 TP

Condensed Financial Statements
(Year 2005-06 to 2014-15)
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TATIRT
JNPT

et 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fdazor Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

Al & ¥
SOURCES OF FUNDS

IRfea fAfern ga sifere

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

PERGEINGRRGIED

CAPITAL RESERVE 8,140,333,409 10,497,511,615 13,304,566,190 16,051,833,409
T JTRferd fAfert

REVENUE RESERVE 3,729,485,190 4,038,986,202 4,644,103,219 3,157,122,387

gifafde mRferd et
STATUTORY RESERVE 1,194,444 723 1,197,266,517 1,201,511,942 1,211,311,942

IR IR A
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 790,000,000 2,690,000,000 6,050,000,000 10,080,000,000

I+ et (Frae)
DEFERRED TAX RESERVE (NET) - - -

qd IRiga [t ga sfee
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 13,854,263,322 18,423,764,334 25,200,181,351 30,500,267,738
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TATIRT
JNPT

Jet1 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

17,933,792,675 18,519,792,675 20,005,268,567 22,480,568,567 33,012,568,567 36,083,168,567

3,563,106,533 5,168,723,183 7,477,328,054 9,530,498,220 1,506,867,430 2,251,513,116

2,618,058,073 4,782,810,767 5,196,992,952 4,128,414,097 3,838,245,162 14,726,147,546

11,798,997,137 12,878,887,920 14,836968,879 16,426,635,062 19,271,801,025 10,129,588,419

35,913,954,418 41,350,214,545 47,516,558,452 52,566,115,946 57,629,482,184 63,190,417,647
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TATIRT
JNPT

et 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

aiffes A@n va r@r-uien R - 2014-15
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2014-15

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

faazor Description

2005-06 2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

T
LOANS

ARA WRBR A YT FH 0T
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

IR TRER A U vl (fdeq d)
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (W.B.)

TS U AT H E
LOAN FROM MUMBAI PORT TRUST

BISAl U =R I F0]
LOAN FROM KANDLA PORT TRUST

I=Ts T <IN A
LOAN FROM CHENNAI PORT TRUST

JURIAT fSd=aR
NON CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

IR—ATSHT EBRI 0T
NON-PLAN GOVERNMENT

d% RO
BANK LOANS

B Gad divedd
TAX FREE BONDS

F[A FOT Il
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY

U= v gfasy it
PENSION AND PROVIDENT FUNDS

RGBTl
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

2,401,163,628 2,401,163,628

6,000,000,000 4,152,821,794

8,401,163,628 6,553,985,422

429,316,796 585,764,604

2,401,163,628

2,157,067,219

4,558,230,847

585,764,604

656,699,604

i & |a 9
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

22,684,743,746 25,563,514,359

30,344,176,802

31,156,967,342
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Jet1 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15
- - 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000
- - 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000
740,043,865 815,275,818 893,850,320 971,788,362 1,024,838,126 1,443,822,599
36,653,998,283 42,165,490,363 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,308 59,067,516,310 65,047,436,246
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

et 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fda=or Description

2005-06

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

At &1 SgAE
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

CAPITALASSETS (Incl. WIP)

eIV : JeuBTd
LESS DEPRECIATION

R fAga aRawfEi
NET FIXED ASSETS

AUz dreid! 1 I U IS
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

RG]
INVESTMENTS

gfesy A vd g=e =Y fAder
PF & PENSION FUND INVESTMENTS

=g g9
OTHER INVESTMENTS

12,207,048,470

3,805,626,811

8,401,421,659

402,258,592

4,162,579,800

12,368,923,960

3,907,847,060

8,461,076,900

505,737,254

3,058,967,800

13,115,378,576

4,227,429,235

8,887,949,341

481,670,873

2,402,257,800

13,540,479,563

4,563,754,078

8,976,725,485

463,494,614

639,000,000

o BB G|

-

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

4,162,579,800

3,058,967,800

2,402,257,800

639,000,000
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Jet1 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15
15.407,741,555 | 15873,782,300 | 17,291,167,252 | 19,584,493,586 |  29,673,804,295 |  31,130,115,877
4,899,791,095 5,070,529,760 5,455,760,323 5,886,750,584 6,298,768,174 6,693,365,710
10,507,950,461 | 10,803,252,540 | 11,835406,929 | 13,697,743,002 | 23,375036,121 |  24,436,750,166
445,318,355 427,142,095 408,965,336 390,789,576 372,613,317 354,437,058
777,000,000 775,000,000 700,500,000 400,000,000 550,000,000 580,000,000
777,000,000 775,000,000 700,500,000 400,000,000 550,000,000 580,000,000
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TATIRT
JNPT

et 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

faa=zo Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09
IR HR gRIFRIAT

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - -

goaa= aRaFRT

CURRENTASSETS (Incl. WIP) 11,490,803,076 16,130,372,161 21,227,605,504 26,738,101,338

I SIdV Ud YTgeT
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 1,772,319,381 2,592,639,756 2,655,306,716 5,660,354,094

R ada= afa=afadi
NET CURRENT ASSETS 9,718,483,695 13,537,732,404 18,572,298,788 21,077,747,244

BId
DEFICIT - -

i &1 ga I
TOTAL OF ASSETS 22,684,743,746 25,563,514,359 30,344,176,802 31,156,967,342
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Jet1 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15
32,747,535,750 40,052,290,870 | 48,227,146,169, 57,786,223,457 54,645,488,169 62,601,172,964
7,823,806,282 9,892,195,142 12,761,610,161 18,323,655,727 19,875,621,298 22,924,923,943
24,923,729,467 30,160,095,728 35,465,536,008 39,462,567,730 34,769,866,871 39,676,249,021
36,653,998,283 42,165,490,363 48,410,408,773 53,951,100,308 59,067,516,310 65,047,436,246
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Mo o191 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

g AT Gl JHR

faa=zo Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09
T 3

OPERATING INCOME

Joib UBAT Ud HSRU YRR

Bulk Handiling & Storage Charges 16,434,450 18,104,407 7,180,159 24,198,291
HTAR TEaT Ud HSRU YR

Container Handling & Storage Charges 3,558,290,413 3,486,362,406 3,203,217,019 2,778,208,880

Port & Dock Charges 1,447 653,028 1,583,701,191 1,192,051,406 1,411,417,891
Estate Rentals 467,933,523 527,186,615 567,412,491 661,206,989
fus Sal 9 Iy

Income From BOT contracts 1,212,904,638 2,412,573,621 3,928,379,125 4,775,612,393
q[d YA I ()

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (A) 6,703,216,052 8,027,928,240 8,908,240,200 9,650,644,445
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

MGG @1 | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
23,956,447 63,697,121 39,466,141 70,733,994 54,074,330 63,195,450
2,174,376,870 2,531,976,034 2,825,358,784 3,183,842,607 3,319,797,682 4,199,055,841
1,601,737,157 1,623,096,312 1,667,271,747 1,826,483,150 2,075,925,305 2,622,280,315
641,349,592 658,299,841 772,467,296 814,062,215 928,848,423 965,875,838
5,979,207,883 6,349,280,914 6,366,921,077 5,083,636,314 7,074,277,312 7,230,371,788
10,420,627,949 11,226,350,222 11,671,485,045 10,978,740,280 13,452,923,053 15,080,779,231
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Mo o191 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

HTR UEw AT SR TR
Container Handling & Storage Charges

RIEERS SRR IEI CURS(EEILY

1,291,959,270

1,373,826,748

1,221,667,508

faa=zo Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09
AT

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

dotb U a2l SR

Bulk Handling & Storage 25,332,425 30,272,020 37,652,529 39,020,044

1,302,524,289

Port & Dock Facilities for Shipping 478,197,178 556,847,842 621,343,895 761,254,031
Y HRIETAT

Railways Working 12,145,607 12,145,606 12,145,606 12,145,606
Ry g 1 vd wad

Rentable Lands & Buildings 299,959,332 223,080,338 276,819,738 298,637,533
M Bl R TI

Expenditure on BOT Contracts 164,401,058 255,865,668 289,575,109 451,486,599
Y-

SUB-TOTAL 2,271,994,870 2,422,038,222 2,459,204,385 2,865,068,103
Jaegd qAT AT WA

Management & General Administration 431,335,212 457,458,129 678,763,849 888,626,204
q[d TAH = ()

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE (B) 2,703,330,082 2,879,496,350 3,137,968,234 3,753,694,308
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

TSI o9l / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
39,833,243 42,151,211 58,133,366 76,877,476 83,169,559 78,843,952
1,402,771,617 1,502,621,970 1,797,573,799 2,364,700,002 2,596,425,558 2,770,967,261
843,582,801 874,090,873 828,358,412 872,604,425 886,915,804 1,100,698,686
12,145,606 12,145,606 12,145,606 12,141,820 12,141,823 12,141,823
327,969,254 432,928,101 419,508,080 709,837,372 433,986,508 527,351,349
460,553,448 520,175,754 627,485,505 696,823,151 622,423,768 743,324,261
3,086,855,969 3,384,113,516 3,743,204,768 4,732,984,246 4,635,063,020 5,233,327,332
850,170,988 1,060,452,758 1,253,083,830 1,354,045,817 1,475,200,855 1,481,803,106
3,937,026,957 4,444,566,274 4,996,288,598 6,087,030,063 6,110,263,875 6,715,130,438
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SIAIZIATA AZR qAd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

Mo o191 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

(1R 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fda=or Description

2005-06

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

TATe 1 o4 (B-)
OPERATING PROFIT (A-B)

3,999,885,970

5,148,431,889

5,770,271,966

5,896,950,137

fog va fafay my

Finance & Miscellaneous Income
faa va fafdyg =

Finance & Miscellaneous Expenses
IRESRCCRCCICRCTS

Net prior Period items

889,794,498

519,285,973

(1,173,025)

1,046,299,654

533,708,728

(30,438,284)

1,327,684,808

327,392,197

(5,313,832)

1,973,820,383
752,805,976

(5,060,123)

P qd
PROFIT BEFORE TAX

4,371,567,520

5,691,461,099

6,775,878,409

7,123,024,667

BRI 8 UTET
Provision for Taxation

AT BY
Current tax

JMRRIATT B
Deferred tax

UM A BR

Fringe Benefit Tax

180,972,526

21,307,000

956,400,000

156,447,808

9,600,000

2.110,000,000

70,935,000

17,900,000

NET PROFIT (Before EOI)

Rad aw (TR |91 |/ gd)

4,169,287,994

4,569,013,291

6,775,878,409

4,924,189,667

IR AS
Extra Ordinary ltems
(@Ra=fRrEl &1 ) )

(Loss on sale of Assets)

(375,344,744)

Raer e
NET PROFIT

4,169,287,994

4,569,013,291

6,775,878,409

5,299,534,411

femforgt: 1. foxirg af 2002-03 T 1S ST & U 1, At va fafde ey & s+ fawas T 7 |
2. foa v fafdw oma / e & oy atelt qd oraf® #&T &1 faxiir a 2003-04 9 W w9 4 fe@mn 1 2 |
3. SRIAIT HR =TT 99 2003-04 I Y[ 83T |
4, 99 <1 va [Afdy & qorma A=Iferd AW | Serian /= &, Siw s o<l 9 2002-03 Ta T ST a7 o |
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SIATZIATA AZR gz AT
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

TATIRT
JNPT

Mo o191 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 5. # /Amount in Rs)

| 121 |

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 201415
6,483,600,991 6,781,783,948 6,675,196,447 4,891,710,217 7,342,659,178 8,365,648,793
1,769,295,458 1,663,753,901 2,801,694,968 3,979,601,738 3,524,300,049 3,013,273,963

257,603,306 575,270,774 791,081,201 1,566,749,298 3,112,432,471 2,938,684,703
161,566,041 3,537,107 (243,732,014) (2,905,625) 83,921,943 16,006,762
7,833,727,103 7,866,711,969 8,929,542,228 7,307,468,282 7,670,604,812 8,424,231,291
2,337,277,598 2,355,582,045 2,680,654,046 2,179,972,746 2,554,188,811 2,444,311,354
83,344,261 75,231,953 78,574,502 77,938,042 53,049,764 418,984,473
5,413,105,244 5,435,897,971 6,170,313,680 5,049,557,494 5,063,366,237 5,560,935,464
5,413,105,244 5,435,897,971 6,170,313,680 5,049,557,494 5,063,366,237 5,560,935,464
Notes: 1. TillF.Y2002-03 Income from BOT contracts shown under F&M Income.
2. Prior Period items forming part of F&M Income/Expenditure are distinctly shown from F.Y 2003-04.
3. Deferred Taxintroduced from the F.Y 2003-04.
4. Bonusallocated to respective depertments instead of F&M as was being done till F.Y 2002-03.
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TATIRT
JNPT

fafia 3rguTa / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(131 BRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

fda=or Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09
PEIREIRECE

Operating Income 670.32 802.79 890.82 965.06
AT &Y

Operating Expenses 270.33 287.95 313.80 375.37
faa va fafdy sma

F&M Income 89.09 107.67 133.30 197.89
AT STUT

Operating Ratio (%) 40.33% 35.87% 35.23% 38.90%
et (@t )

Total Income (in crs) 759.41 910.47 1,024.12 1,162.95

Raa o | =1l (@S] H)

Net Profit / (Loss) (in crs) 416.93 456.90 677.59 529.95
IRECRCIC I G
Net Profit Ratio (%) 54.90% 50.18% 66.16% 45.57%

qd 3@ 4 faa @ Ry sma
&1 3IFur< | Ratio of F&M
Income to total income (%) 11.73% 11.83% 13.02% 17.02%
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TATIRT
JNPT

fafia 3rguTa / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(131 HRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

1,042.06 1,122.64 1,167.15 1,097.87 1,345.29 1,508.08
393.70 444 .46 499.63 608.70 611.03 671.51
176.93 166.37 304.54 398.25 352.43 301.33
37.78% 39.59% 42.81% 55.44% 45.42% 44.53%
1,218.99 1,289.01 1,471.69 1,496.12 1,697.72 1,809.41
541.31 543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09
44.41% 4217% 41.93% 33.75% 29.82% 30.73%
14.51% 12.91% 20.69% 26.62% 20.76% 16.65%
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TATIRT
JNPT

fa<ita SrgUTA | FINANCIAL RATIOS

(R1f31 HRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

fdazor Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

o aReirEt (SRR i)

Current Assets (Including TDR) 1,149.08 1,613.04 2,122.76 2,673.81
EREIBACDRIY
Current Liabilities 177.23 259.26 265.53 566.04

acmE srgura (fam )

Current Ratio (No of times) 6.48 6.22 7.99 4.72
IBEGRYIL]
Net Profit 416.93 456.90 677.59 529.95

MEECINSINARRGECIENE)
Equity (Reserves and Surplus) 1,385.43 1,842.38 2,520.02 3,050.03

Ao gea @= ufdarw (gfiera)

Return on Networth (%) 30.09% 24.80% 26.89% 17.38%
Gl KT

Total Debt 840.12 655.40 455.82

Fol ¥ gfdac] U

Debt To Equity ratio 0.61 0.36 0.18

fFrafora gon

Capital Employed 1,173.16 1,269.26 1,496.58 1,506.52

Ao goit w® gfiery (ufeem)
Return on Capital Employed (%) 34.22% 40.51% 38.82% 37.26%
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TATIRT
JNPT

fafia 3rguTa / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(131 HRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
3,274.75 4,005.23 4,822.71 5,778.62 5,464.55 6,260.12
782.38 989.22 1,276.16 1,832.37 1,987.56 2,292.49
4.19 4.05 3.78 3.15 2.75 2.73
541.31 543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09
3,591.40 4,135.02 4,751.66 5,256.61 5,762.95 6,319.04
15.07% 13.15% 12.99% 9.61% 8.79% 8.80%
- - - 41.32 41.32 4132
- - - 0.01 0.01 0.01
1,671.98 1,777.08 1,942.04 1,785.32 2,010.91 3,247.88
37.55% 35.59% 32.81% 23.24% 21.72% 17.02%
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TATIRT
JNPT

gyeRaa ararar< / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fife® <=1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

fdazor Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

AT deh
DRY BULK - -

faafed gob
BREAK BULK 489,378 626,539 744,023 815,932

VEHICLES 33,195 451 2,302 9,919

CIERRGEE))
VEHICLES (Nos.) (17,837) (302) (1,052) (7,077)

aredl afea faufed aop
BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES 522,573 626,990 746,325 825,851

od — U I dob
LIQUID-JNPT BULK - - -

gd — (dRAga)
LIQUID (BPCL) 3,416,791 3,370,726 3,168,808 5,866,889

qA &9 - (F9 9o + ddATa)
TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 3,416,791 3,370,726 3,168,808 5,866,889

Fe Tob
TOTAL BULK 3,939,364 3,997,716 3,915,133 6,692,740
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TATIRT
JNPT

uefRad Irarara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fife® <=1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
- 870,686 708,118 593,556 700,977 652,584
1,038,678 214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678
1,059 - - -
(756) - - ;
1,039,737 214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678
128,166 136,385 80,844 - 115,263 441,850
6,499,227 6,660,985 6,576,569 5,879,354 6,166,394 5,747,794
6,627,475 6,797,370 6,657,413 5,879,354 6,281,657 6,189,644
7,667,212 7,882,920 7,494,042 6,578,786 7,098,575 6,867,906
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TATIRT
JNPT

gyeRaa ararar< / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fife® <=1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

fdazor Description 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

PR (YHY $.T.)
CONTAINER (JNPCT)

SR
TONNAGE 16,727,310 15,945,300 16,303,840 13,586,503

gy,
TEUs (1,338,982) (1,305,062) (1,260,923) (1,063,435)

PR (TITHNAICSY Tee)
CONTAINER (NSICT/DP WORLD)

T HR

TONNAGE 16,996,323 16,994,335 19,609,320 18,851,426
EER

TEUs (1,323,801) (1,359,125) (1,508,056) (1,427,128)

HER (SCIBMLUIT/Ties i)
CONTAINER (GTIPL/APM TERMINAL)

TONNAGE 172,904 7,877,296 16,009,891 18,164,261

gy,
TEUs (3,920) (634,133) (1,290,862) (1,462,207)

FA TR (I P +
TATHRME At + Shidtengdiua)
TOTAL TONNEAGE
(JNPCT+NSICT+GTIPL) 33,896,537 40,816,931 51,923,051 50,602,190

Bl ALY (VY Be +
TATHIE AL + Sfidlansdiva)
TOTAL TEUs (JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL) (2,666,703) (3,298,320 (4,059,841) (3,952,770)

Bl AR
GRAND TOTAL 37,835,901 44,814,647 55,838,184 57,294,930
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TATIRT
JNPT

gyeRaa ararar< / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fife® <=1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
10,613,410 12,137,331 14,530,258 16,031,669 16,724,073 15,946,985
(776,222) (876,368) (1,027,951) (1,208,133) (1,312,715) (1,294,002)
20,523,384 21,012,710 19,461,342 14,941,313 13,189,163 14,133,771
(1,532,075) (1,537,240) (1,401,847) (1,044,105) (969,456) (1,160,219)
21,959,040 23,276,077 24,241 516 26,938,409 25,321,082 26,852,628
(1,753,046) (1,856,203) (1,891,104) (2,007,076) (1,879,528) (2,012,474)
53,095,834 56,426,118 58,233,116 57,911,391 55,234,318 56,933,384
(4,061,343) (4,269,811) (4,320,902) (4,259,314) (4,161,699) (4,466,695)
60,762,964 64,309,038 65,727,158 64,490,177 62,332,893 63,801,290
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TATRT

JNPT
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